December 17, 2014

TO: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
of VValencia College

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President

RE: Valencia Foundation Annual Audit Review

In accordance with Section 1004.70(5), Florida Statutes, each direct-support organization (college foundation) shall
submit to the District Board of Trustees its federal Internal Revenue Service Application for Recognition of
Exemption form (Form 1023) and its federal Internal Revenue Service Return of Organization Exempt from Income
Tax form (Form 990).

In addition, in accordance with Section 1004.70(6), Florida Statutes, each direct-support organization (college
foundation) must conduct an annual financial audit. This annual audit report must be submitted to the District Board
of Trustees for review.

The documents noted above are included in the Board materials for review, discussion, and acceptance by the
District Board of Trustees.

The independent auditor's report was prepared by Cross, Fernandez, & Riley, LLP, which audited the Foundation's

financial statements. In its audit report, the independent auditor rendered an unmodified opinion concluding that the
financial statements of the Foundation for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2014 are complete, accurate, and free of
material misstatement.

1. On March 31, 2014, the assets of the foundation exceeded its liabilities by $75,042,787 (net assets). Of
this amount:
e $9,632,899 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to provide academic, community and college
program support, as well as general and administrative support;
o $32,788,709 (temporarily restricted net assets) represents funds which have been limited by donors
with time restrictions or for special purposes; and
o $32,621,179 (permanently restricted net assets) is the non-expendable portion of funds that are
invested in perpetuity.

2. The foundation's net assets increased by 10 percent or approximately $7.08 million to a fiscal year-end balance of
$75,042,787. This change is largely attributable to realized and unrealized gains on the foundation's
investment portfolio.

3. The foundation's operating budget is derived primarily from lease payments of $294,000 from the
college for foundation-owned properties as well as $784,711 in salary support. The college also
provided $10,821 in various general and administrative expenses. Not a single penny of any operating
expenses comes from donor gifts.

4. Currently, the foundation does not have any debt and has no expectation to incur debt. Furthermore,
with total assets of $75.9 million if the foundation should find itself in a position of needing to incur
debt in the future it has sufficient assets to cover its indebtedness.



RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees accept the Valencia Foundation's 2014 Audit

Report, 2014 Internal Revenue Service Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax Form 990, and its
Internal Revenue Service Application for Recognition of Exemption Form 1023 as presented.

Ly
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VALENCIA

FOUNDATION

Annual Direct Support Organization Audit Review
December 17, 2014

In accordance with Florida Statutes Section 1004.70, Valencia Foundation is required to submit to the
District Board of Trustees of Valencia College for review and acceptance:

e Valencia Foundation’s audited financial statements for fiscal year ending March 31, 2014. The
foundation received an unmodified or clean opinion from the external auditors, Cross,
Fernandez and Riley, LLP. The audit has been reviewed and accepted by the Board of
Directors of Valencia Foundation.

e IRS Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990) for fiscal year ending
March 31, 2013. The Form 990 was prepared by the auditors in conjunction with the annual
audit. The Board of Directors of Valencia Foundation reviewed before it was filed with the
IRS.

e IRS Application for Recognition of Exemption (Form 1023). The foundation originally filed
Form 1023 in 1976 with the IRS to apply for recognition as a tax exempt organization. The
IRS determined the foundation to be exempt from Federal income tax in May 1976.

A copy of each item referenced above is attached along with a Direct Support Organizations Audit
Review Check List. The check list requires signatures by the President and Trustee Chair to indicate
review and acceptance of the above items. Upon completion, Valencia Foundation will submit the
checklist to the Auditor General and the State Board of Education.



DIRECT-SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS (DSO) AUDIT REVIEW CHECK LIST
DSO NAME: Valencia College Foundation
FOR THE YEAR ENDING: March 31, 2014

COLLEGE PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE TO DSO AUDIT:

1 In accordance with Section 1004.70(2), Florida Statutes, did the chairperson of the board of trustees
appoint a representative to the board of directors and the executive committee of each direct-support
organization established under Section 1004.70, Florida Statutes?

YES NO

2. In accordance with Section 1004.70(2), Florida Statutes, did the president or the president’s designee
serve on the board of directors and the executive committee of the college’s direct-support
organization?

YES_  NO

3. In accordance with Section 1004.70(4)(c), Florida Statutes, did the board of trustees approve all
transactions or agreements between one direct support organization and another direct support
organizations or between a direct-support organization and a center of technology innovation
designated under s. 1004.77, Florida Statutes?

YES. NO_ __ NA___

4. In accordance with Section 1004.70(5), Florida Statutes, did this direct-support organization submit to
the board of trustees a copy of its federal IRS Application for Recognition of Exemption form (Form
1023) and its federal Internal Revenue Service Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax form
(Form 990)?

YES. NO___ NA
5. Did the board of trustees review the following issues and accept the annual audit?
A. College support of direct-support organization’s operating expenses.
B. Annual change in the direct -support organization’s net assets.
C. Direct-Support Organization’s ability to cover indebtedness (both current and projected).
YES. NO___ NA
COLLEGE NAME
PRESIDENT (SIGNATURE) DATE
(Printed)
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF TRUSTEES (SIGNATURE) DATE
(Printed)
Return to: Department of Education Rev. 05/23/13

Florida College System Budget Office
325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 814
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400



.Anr-u anyreply tec  P. 0. Box 35045, Jack e, Florida 32202

Departmment of the Tredsury

Dietriet Direcler
Internal Revenue Service

Dale. l In reply ieter ‘0;

3 1976 P20=2/ Piomcme——

& Valancis Conmmmity College Powndstien,
1 Sest Chamch Stuset
Orimado, Ticsids 22001

5800 37834

Gentlanen:

Based on informat*jon supplied, and assuming your operations wjill
be as stated in your application for recognition of exemptisn. we
have determined you are excmpt from Federal income tox under section
501{c)(3}) of the Internal Revenue Code.

We have further determined you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code, because you are an
organization described in section S0Q(ap{3)-.

You are not liable for social security (FICA) taxes unless you
file a vaiver of exemption certificate as provided in the Federal
Insurance Contributions Act. You are not liable for the taxes imposed
under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act {FUTA) .

Since you are not a private foundation, you are not subject to
the excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code. However, you are not
automatically exempt from other Federal excise taxes. If you have any
questions about excise, employment, or other Federal taxes, please
let us know.

Doucre may deduct contributions to you as provided in section
170 of the Codu. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers. or gifts to
you or for your use are <rductible for Federal estate and gift tax
purposes if they meet the appii:~hble provisions of sections 2055,
2106, and 2522 of the Code.

If your purposes, character, or method of operat.on is changed,
piease let us know 50 we can consider the effect of the change cn
your exerpt status. Also. you should inform us of all changes in your
name cr address.



Il your gro!receipts yach year are nomallﬂbre than $5,000,
you are required to file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt
From Income Tax, by the 15th day of the fifih month after the end
of your annual accounting period. The law imposes a penalty c-f #1n

- waw

a day, up %% 3 I3xi.ia of $5,000, for failure to file a return on time.

You are not required to file Federal income tax returns unless
you are subject to the tax on unrelated business income under section
511 of the Code. If you are subject to this tax, you must file an income
tax return on Form 990-T. In this letter we are not deternining whether
any of your present or proposed activities are unrelated irade or
business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

You need an employer identification number even if you have no
enployees. If an employer identification number was not entered on
your application, a number will be assigned to you and you will be
advised of it. Please use that number on all returns you file and in
all correspondence with the Internal Revenue Service

Please keep this determination letter in your permanent recc-ds.

Sincerely yours,

Chortin. ©. Be Lot

District Director

Frrm 1.17R /Py R-71
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Part ll.—mpm' Documents (See instructions)

rem 1023 Appllea.n for Recognltlouofixe‘tlon

(Rev. November 1972)

Qesariment f e Ty Under Section 501(c)(3) of the Infemal Revenue Code |

This application, when properly completed, shall constitute the notice required Under section 508(s) of the internal Rmn‘ Code . :-
in ordfr that mim s may be trested a3 described in section 501.?:)(3) of the code, ang :.'-2 ?nnn..- unier uc'u‘on?&i(b) e
"w m AL Ly

vy ‘ﬁ:“'d e L

_._? i S _cisiming not to be private foundations with!s thg mee of section 509(a). -
’ o / : v (f Nons, attach Form i e
Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc, : 23-7442785 :
3(») Address (number and street) o T IR . T— .
Tk H_n_,i;w_ LRI S . '5'@%‘ S . ":1;“:-4‘"@-‘Z."?’_J'p:.‘ﬁ:i?}-' N ‘?ﬁ‘ L ;
1 West Church Street

3(b) City ortown, Stats and ZIP code "4 Name and phone numbaer of parson to be contacted ‘

Orlalido. Florida 32801 o James P Mu -
3 Month the annual sccounting pericd | & Date incorporatad or formed

ends June J }
' -—(-—-T-ﬂlx-l._lﬂlL 040 041 043

1 Atts: h & conformed copy of the organization™s creating instruments (articles of incorporation, constitution, articles of asso-
ciatic n, dead of trust, etc.). ‘

2 Attach s conformed copy of the organization's by-laws or other rules for its opaeration,
3 M the organization does not have a cresting instrument, check here (See instructions) NNy |

Part lil.—Activities and Operational Information (5 (See instructions)

1 What sre or will be the organization’s sources of financial support? List in order of If a portion of the recei i%
or will be derived from the earnings of patents, copyrights, or other assets (ndwin':'swwds.p:tc.). identify suchp:t’e:n
a3 a separate source of receipt. Attach representatrva cop.es of solicitations for financial support.

The major sources of financial support is expected to be the contributions
of individuals in the greater Orlando area. However, the initial donor,
Howard Phillips Foundation, gave $11, 000 which is the largest gift made to
the Foundation. No solicitations have been made as the inclusion of Osceola
County in the Valencia Community College school district has caused the
Toundation to seek new directors from Osceola County,

Describe the organization’s fund-raising program and explsin to what extent i Fos Baen into effect, (Include details of -
fund-raising activities such as selactive mailings, formation of fund-raising cumminees, usr“ctt protossional(f:cnd r:iu.":. :t:)' )

T'he Board of Directors of the l-‘ouﬁdation has witheld any specific fund raising -
activities thus far in the year, It is expected that formal solicitations will
begin in 1975, S )

¥
e

}'kdﬁ.} und. the pensities of perjury that | am suthorized to sign is spphcation on behall of the above organization and | have examined

appyeation, . cludng the acompanying statemants, and to the of my knowledge it i3 true, corract and compiete.
g, Y

—— ~

Sgnature) T (Vie o wuthority of sighen T t (Dute)

S ‘f . ) ra - > - l
' A e //, M Executive Directcr ;e A
— L, bl L T e, xe irectcr T A



Form 1023 (Rev. 11-7D) L - l .'0- »;-;';,

Part 1ll.—Activities and Oponﬂonul Information (Continued)

Give & narrative description of the activities presently earried on by the organization, and also those that will be emiod ol
’ th:' ";Eullou is not lullxo loml. enpisin what stage of devel um:m its activities have reached, what lurtlmmpo e

main organitation Iy owmom md when s rther steps will take m narrative should

cmcally mnﬂfy the services parformed be performed by the orunlutlon. {Do not state of the o
in .cmul tarms or repest the hnmof tln omnluﬂonol documents.) If the organization h , hospital,s
ressarch organization, include su

n your description to clearly show that the omnlnﬂonmm
nition of that pnrﬂculuocﬂvltythnbeomlmdlnmlnnmmlorhnwm on pmaofuulnmcuom.

The Foundation is not yet fally 6poratioml;*?§ Upoﬁ appSihting'ﬁﬁ directora Irom
Osceola County, a fund raising plan will be initiated. A special meating of the
Board of D;rectors hll been culled for February 20 1975

. »

The Foundation will be primanly involved in raiuing funds for ucholanhip.
and student loans, operational funds to cover operating expenses and a
promotional fund. '




Form 1023 (Rev 11-72; . . l Page 3

Part Ill.—Activities and Operational Information ¢(Continued) :

4 The membership of the organization's governing body is:

{») Names, addresses, and duties of officers, directors, trustess, etc. g:’n;.p"ﬂ:";.w.%ﬂ s J:““‘- :"
Officers:
1. President of the Board of Directors: 1. Attorney and Trustee
Raymer F, Maguire, Jr. of Valencia Communit
2. Vice President of the Board of Directors: College
Charles M. Potter . 2. Certified Public Accou
3. Jecretary/ Ireasurer: Cordon H, Harris 3. Attorney
Addresses for all officers: Orlando, Florida (SEE A TTACHMENT)

{c} Do ary of the above person serve as members of the governing body by resson of baing public officials
or being appointed by pubic officials? . . . . , . . . . ., . . ., . . . . . .. Yes [] No

It "'Yes,” plesse name such persons and explain the basis of their selection or appointment.

Raymer Maguire - Trustee of Valencia Community College
James F. Gollattscheck - President of Valencia Community College

{d) Are any members of the organization’s governing body “"disqualified persons” with respect to the organi-
zatron (other than by reason of being a member of the governing body) or do any of the members have
erther a business or fanwiy relationship with “'disqualified persons’? (See specific instructions a(d).). . ] Yes prt No

If “Yes,” please expiain.

5 Does the organization control or is it controlled by any other organization? . . . . . . . n Yes No
Is the organization the outgrowth of another organization, or does it have & special reiationship to another
organization by reason of intertocking directorates or cther factors? . . . . s v s s w2 [ Yes No

i either of these questions is answered 'Yes," plaase explain.

6 Is the organization financially accountable to any other organization? . . . -+ s o v x4 s [JYes X No
If ""Yes,” please explain and identify the other organization. Include detalls concerning accountability or
attach copies of reports if any have been rendered.

7 What assets does the orgamzai:on have that are used in the performance of :ts e:emm funct;onr (Do not include ineomo pro:
ducing prcperty.) H any assets arv not fully op~rational, explain what stage of completion has been reached, what additional
steps remnain to be completed, and when such final steps will be taken,

Hene




' Formy 1023 (Rev. 11-7D) . . rege 4

Part lil.—Activities and Operational Information (Continued) ‘

8 (2) What benefits, services, or products will the organization provide with respect to its exempt function?

+ Scholarshipa, 10an funds, endowments, merit PaY, promotional material

(b) Have the mlplontl hﬂn required or wilt thoy be required to pay for tho oulnlutlon't benefits,
urvieu.orlmducm...............,.,H\ T DYu glh

" "Yn." pmu upltln and show how the charges are. mmg,:w

-9 bou or will the ornnmtlon Himit its bonofiu. sarvices of products to specific eluul of lndlvlﬂuom « v sV No ,.b
i “Yer  please explain how thc recipients or hnoneilrm are or wil uum

10 is the orgenizatinn a membership organization? . . . . . . . . . . . .. L. R® Yos “C]”Né
If **Yas,” complete the followiny:

(a) Please describe the organization’s membership requirements snd attach a schedule of membershin
fees arnid dues.

All persons making a contribution to the foundation shall become members and
enjoy privileges as determined by Board of Directors of the Foundation,

(b) Are benefits limited to members? . . . . . . . . . . ... L L oL L0 .. OYe ® No
It “No,” plesse explein. :

(c) Attach s copy of tho dascriptive literature or promotional material uud to lttnct mombm tn the
ofganizauon _ - None 7 o

- 11 Does or will the organization angage In activities tending to influence legltmion or mtmom in any vuy In A
- politicat campalgnl? o . s e s e s QY R lh ;
M "Yos,” please uplcln.

Nn mlhstl.ntlll jnrl: of its actiwtiel lhall be for the car‘_ying on of propaglnda
- or otherwise lttemptmg to influence legislation, and the 'Foundation shall not .

participate in or intervene in (includin ﬁ‘ith. publuhing or distributing of statements
on behalf of any candidate for public office.

Part IV.—Statemen! a3 to Private Foundation Status (See instructions)

R | Ilthlovgamzahonlpﬂvmfoundlﬂon? e e e e .. '; foe e e e s UYOI 4 No
.2 i question 1 is answered “No,” indicate the type of ruling boin' nquntcd as to the organizstion's :tnul
under section 509 by checking the applicable box below:
KX Definitive ruling under saction 509(s)(1), (2). (3). or (4) — complete Pllt vit,
[ Advance or extended advance ruling under section 509(a)(1} or (2) — See instructions.

3 If question ] is an answared "Yes,” and the organization claims to be a private operating foundation, check
-here [ and complete Part VIII,




Form 1023 (Rev. 11-32)

SCHEDULE A.—Schools, Colleges, and Universities
' (Answer questions 2 and 3 only }f questions 1(s) and 1(b) sre snswered “No.)
1 Does or will the organization (or any doparlmnnt or dMslon wlthln n) dlurimlnm In lny m on tm Imb
o ofnuwith respactto:. .- N/A K _ ' ‘
' . ‘.’ Mm.mﬂﬂ all_t‘: .- :‘JH- . . -'
(b) Uu of faclities or l:melu of nudim wm
- ll Yo" lonlﬂmown am pluuuphln.

Fo T na,, E F" }’:‘-ﬁ" :
it the orpn!mi;h s govarning Instruments do hot M set forth » nehlly nomllwrlmlnuofy pollq ” h lh Mnh.
here (] Attach whatever corporate resolutions orooﬂlem staternents the organization has made on this sulihc‘l.

3 Has the organization publicized Its recislly nondiscrimi 'lﬁoﬁdulnamnmthnbdnnmhmu B
the sttention of all mmhnum-mmunwmnm e e e e e D'lu 0.

2 11 *Yes,” please describe how these policies have Imn pubiicized. Alu attach a copy ol thl omnlntlm‘o
‘ mmt curnnl ndmmlom bullttln or catalog and cllppllg: of lny relevant advertising. .
o, PER Forikys il F

N/A

SCHEDULE B.—Organizations Providing Scholarship Benefits, Student Aid, etc. to Individuals

1 Please describe the nature of the scholarship bomﬁt. student aid, etc. including the terms and conditions governing its use,

whether # gift or a loan, and the amount thereof. f the organization has established or will establish several caterories of
scholarship benefits, identify sach kind of such benefit and explain how the organization dotermines the reciplents for each

category. Attach a sample copy of any application the organlzahnn requires or will uquln of individuals to be cunsidcnﬂ

fo- uholanhip grants. Ioll'll, or similar. banoﬁu

Still being developed

2 How dou or wlll the omnlutlon uloct Iu ndm and vmt! triteria does or will it use In mnklnl luell ulmiom?

To be based u;ion merit and nead

3 Dou or wIlI thc omnizatbon have any restrictions or limitations In its nlection proceduus based upon E
racisl standerds? . . . . . . R R n A L B

H "Yes,” pieasse explain. RE




[

rage 10
SCHEDULE B.—Organizations Providing Scholarship Benefits, Student Ald, etc. to Individuals (Continued)

‘orm 1623 (Rev. 11=72)

onn hudwupon&amplwm-

gt
and the

3 ' Describe the business or family relationship betwesn the owners or principal stockhoiders and principat empioywes of the pred-
acessor orglniutlon llld that of !ho nﬂm directors, and princips! employees of the uppllcam organization,

4 (=) Am:n eopy of ll'lt urummt
.- vor organization orofluasuiﬂoiﬁl
" (b) Attach an appniul by an indepn

_at tlmo o! ulo.

»iieln! organination.: .-
ﬁﬁ”ﬁﬁ‘n expert of the facilit or mpmy in

maie A

[P

tmunoltho transfer of nuufromo proﬁt.m.un' organk- . - ;
S e e e e s e e e s e e e e DV..DNQ

7  Were any new omﬂng polieiu lnw
*ntion to 8 nonprofit organization? . . .-

Tr ‘Yes,” plasse explain.




of students in Orange and Osceola counties in the past sever

“years. The College meets the weeds of those desiring to~
continue their education later at a four-year institution as well

“as those desiring technical or professional trainirz to better

Vpentis Commen. . Cotlegs

. Dwweron

Mry Warie Corven

Nes vmen G ““. " handle job opportunities,

St A Unfortunately, there are always a numb-r of persons
—— desiring to attend Valencia Cormmunity College who, because
e o ——— of financial problems. are unable to do so. To try to meet
e . these needs, the Valencia Community College Foundation, Ine.,
YR fammnty St was created. The Foundation solicits contributions in order
et o Caort that the scholarships and loans may be awarded to worthy and
ewtlonas ' ._qu‘alified students.

- « il Cotrun Pemiy

| Mowert L Laven
Praspont
I.-n:-m-m.. (L]

" Enclosed is a brochure which descnbea benehta of year
end gifts. . . . . : '

..'l.- ¥ Magurw
i Anerney
Mageirs. Vowrthes & Wl

« I now ask that you care;ully con-ider makmg a gift to .
Valencia Community College Foundation.: For your convenience
ostage paid return enve!ope is encloued ~

| Cherteste McMtivien
! W Prowaeny .
Mehtiban Dcothers. Ing

~Your help will be appreciated.

. Sincercly.

e e

Charles M. Potter

Jery L Rogn. CP A President

. Kimimrese

Wiham Waily
Pratodort K .
l-nlmus-vwll.cnnm TR .
Kiwrren . EMP/jr
PR Wittena ven

Partrar Fnc,

Lavanmng & Horweth



- f;Secretary of this corporation, havdq executed these Articles of

| valencia Community College Foundatitn, Inc., a non-profit Plorida
'H.corporatlon, is hereby amended by alliding thereto paragraph (h)

| to read as follows.

 Amendment this ‘gfif?day of May, 1§76.

ARTICLESfOF AMENDMENT OF

VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE; FOUNDATION, INC.

+

1. Article iI of the Artiq@es of Incorporation of

. !

“(h) Notwithstandxng any other provisions of the
Articles, this coriporation sha}l not carry on any other
activities not permitted to he‘carr;ed on by (a) a corpora-_a

tion exempt from Federal Inc Tax under Section 501 (c) (3) 5:?

of the Internal Revenue Code 1954 or the corresponding

provision of any future Unite States Internal Revenue Law,
or (b) a corporation contribukions to which are deductible
under Section 170(c) (2} of the Internal PRevenue Code of
1954 or any other correspondi provision of’eny future
United States Internal Revenu Law.' |
2. The foregoing amendmen Qas adopted by;the Board of
Directors of this corporation on day of 3af; 1976.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, the President and

VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FOUNIJATION, INC.

SR
,gﬁ%u?/, MM |

Secrotarv {COREORATE SEAL)







1, RICHARD {PICK) STONE, Secretary of State of the State of Florida, do hereby

certify that the following is a true and correct copy of .
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

OF

VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

& corporation not for profit organized and existing under the Laws of the State of

Florida, filedon the 1s¢ day of July, AD,197;,

as shown by the records of this offie.

GIVEN under my hand and ihe Geear
Seal of the State of Florida, at

Tailahassee, the Capital, this the

3rad day of July,
AD, 1974 .

SECRETARY OF SiATE




ARTICLES OF IN(':'() RPORATION

OFr :
. VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC,
PREAMBDLE

The undersigned subscribers and incorporators hereby associate .

themselves togethef for the purpuse of forming a nou-proht corporahun for

scientific, cdur.atmual and chari Lable purposes under F

londa law and do hereby

atlopt the fullowing Articles of Incorporation:

The nune of this von-profit corporatioa shall be VAT LNCIA COMMUN! Yy

COLLECE FOUNDA UTON, TNC,, hereinafior refecred to as "Foundation”,

PURPOSE |
The purpose for which this Foundation is formad are;

1) To foster intcrest in Valeacin Community College; to pruvidq};: ‘

Jeodership in I:'he promutirm of ite scientific 2nd educatianal sefvices; lo .

promote zt.. wclfarc., o w.uist it in Iuiﬁllmn itz oLjectives; to nmplement the

Lotal program of '!chvu.wn of the college in appropriate ways; and, to othern

N .
WL LS L

fot, aid, and advance the activitics and services of v

alencia Community

College as H o serves the citizens of Florida,




: { .
o o | o

. (L) To enter intm, make, and porform conlrocts aad ngreements; o

purchase or oltherwise acquire, hold, lcase, encumber, sell, ansijpy, teansfer,

Y - ' . . . .',Ev‘ . . .
« mortgage, pledge, exchange or eiberwise dispose of any real, peraonal, or
. : ' o ' . : " ) -y P .

S o]

inta_ﬁgiblc personal property ih the same manner and to ﬂ_'_l..{ s‘arljn‘c oxtent as a

natural person might do,

{c) To ¢neourage, solicit, administer and accept gifts of both real

and personal property or money for scientific, ‘educggi?na‘% i}&!id charitable

parposes, all [or (he advancement of Valencia qu.:munity,‘c‘_ujlilege; to sue ind

defind, 1o lend and borrow maoney, giving promissory ratea ‘or borda where
necessary; and to secure payment thercaol by mortgage -.)r.c'!eetl of trust or Lo
loan monay upon or without sccurity, .

(1) Vo receive beqguests awl devises by will absolately or in trust to
the same exient as a natural paroon,

{¢) Tomake gifts in the farm nf schotarahips Lo 2id studaents angd 1o
nmké gift.é and prants fo Valencia CGomrnunitly College and any of 1z siaff,
instructors or departments for the purposes sutlined hcré-irn.

([} 'To cARrry on ur engape in any activity of any qat-'.lrg:wh:lhmevur
whi?h thc Foundation may deein proper or convenient in g:g_r;;z.ec_tion with mé

stated purposes and lo use any and all of its asscets frora whateves source

-

wia

obta;ﬁéd, cither the principal or, income therefrom, cither mmediately or in

the future, for the furtherance of the Feundation's pnrpb:ls‘feéi.

1Y

i {g) ‘o use assets and caraings of tha Fouundation e:ic_luslw:ly for ‘ne o

purposes hercinabove set out, including the payrent of expenses incident

hercto, oned to use no port of the net carnings to the banelit of any privale

-2 -
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{
moember or indi\.ual. Mo substantial par‘f its activitics
. hall be for the carrying on of proaganda or otherwise attempting

to influence legislation, and-the *Foundation shall not participatekr%ﬁ

1n or intervene in flnvludlng the publishing or. dlstrlbuting
:ri*“., . o
of Latements) any political oampalgn on behalf of any candxdate

for public office.

QRTICLE I1Y
HEMBERSHIP

All persons making _jcbntribdtion to the foundatlon-?iijl

shall become member. of the foundatlon ‘and en;oy privileges

18 detorinined by the Board of Dlrecto:s of the Foundatlon. |
ARTICLE IV ‘ .

TERM OF EXISTENCE

The Foundation shall have perpectual existence.
ARTICLE V

DIRECTORS, FEXECUTIVE COMMITTELR AND OFFICERS

Section }. Board of bDircctors

Che affairs of the roundatlon shall be managed by a

Board of Dlrectors of not less than ten (10) dlrector | '._l‘hos::}.r'-;-;j

number, qualifications, terms_of office and manner of selection::
shall be fixed by the By-Laws._ The President of Valencia .

Comununity Collcge and a representative of the Dlstrxct Board

P [ ad 1
of Tiusiees Cu. ali

be membzrs of the Bouaxd of Directors.




Scction 2. Executive Committes

PR the mecuti

,nonnvoting ex offxcio membexr of the‘Executive Committee.-

CQnmlttee.; The ExecutiVa Director shall he a”

Scction 3. OfFficers and Executive Rirector

he officers of the Foundation shall be Presidént,

Vice President, Secretary and/or Treasurer as the Board of

Dircctors may from time to time clect. ‘The officers and the

Excecutive Director shall be clacted annually by the Board

of birectors, cach to serve for onc (1) year, or vntil an

election of"n Buccessor. The olfices of President and Vice

President” of the Board of Direcctors shall be filled from the

- members hlp of the Board of DlrectorQ. The offlces of Secretar}

andl/or Treasure: may be held by the same person.

ARLIC E VI

o NAMBS AND RESIDENCF ADDRESSES OF
THE SUBSCRIDERS AND INCORPORATORS

ancl Jncorporators of this charter are:

Marie N. Caruso C. Floyd Cooper |
Orlando, Florida Orlando, Florida
Willianm Conomds J. lark Cox, M.D.
Orlandn, Florida - 07lando, Morida



y ITelen G, Dean .
' Orlando, Florida

.' ‘DOmlnlcl. 3
Florida

TR ey

Gordon II Harrlu
Orlando, Florida

I-Iarw_ay R. Heller
Wintex Garden, Florida

Raymer ¥, Maguire, Jr,
Orlando, Florida '

Vice President of the Doard of Directors: ' Charles Mi Potter

Secretary/Treasurer: Gordon H., Harris

Ch:\ga W. McMillan :
Winter Garden, Florida L

John R. McPhe:Ib

Elizabeth ,A. Sterchi
"Orlando, Florida

Joseph Wittenstein
Orlando, Florida

ARTICLE VIl

R ol it e sl A

- ZINITIAL OFFICERS




- INITIAL: BOARD OF DIRFCTORS

'l’lm fnllnwimt l\wmhr puraong shal) ennslitutn thn hﬂhal Duanu ux

auqceuors puraucm{ to

" Three (3) YoarTcrm- MR

William Conomos .
James B, Dinneen, M, D,

Julian K, Dominick

John R, McPherson

Charles M, Potter

Flizabeth A, Sterchi

Two (2) Year I'erm:

- G, Floyd Gooper
e J. MarkCux,MD
T Helen G, Dean e
Howard L Falmer_‘ )
Russell Pounds
Joseph W ittenslcln

One (1) Year '{'erm‘ .

Maric N. Caruso
James A’ Drlvnr R
Gordon H, Harria
lI.u-vey R. Heller RN
Charles W, McMillan
Paul C. Perkina

Poermanent Direclor - James F, Gollattscheck )

Appointed by the Board of Trustees - Raymer ¥, Maguire, Jr.



b.: adopted by two-thirda (2/3) vote of the Board of l)irectoru and become

effective upon liling with the S cretnry o( Statu of the State of Florida,

ARTICLE XI

3

DISSOLUT'ION




and Julian K. Dnmlmck, and C M Potter,
the individuals whoge signatui:;'eb appear on the foreguing Articles of Incorpo-
ration, and they acknowledge before me that th.éy executed the foregoing

_instrument for the purposes contained therein, .

. WITNESS my hand and s6nl of r;l‘ﬁce thiu




{

!»-A/;r/l /- 4,,L o (LS)
£ /_( /(é' (/%;;:. 1./-0' Y2 ‘774,.,(’4 |
i 9"’0‘ f—;:‘:?;\} . L (u R (LS)

: s
»7 .—-"(
; M C«y”//—”//‘t ; I A /_/- (LS)
o
STATE OF, FLORIDA '_ L
" COUNTY OF -_ '/QW;-.;T ss o

at

GordonHH Harris, ‘Helen G Dean, Mane N. Caruso, lIarvey R
,Jnhn R. Mci’herson, Paul C. ;_Perkins, Joseph Wittcnstmn, Charlel
'C, ¥ luyd 'C‘noper, and Russell’ Pounds, |

the mchviduals whose s:gnatures appear on the Ior—-g,mn;, Arttclen of Incorpo-

instrurnent for the purposes contained therein,

(4]
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: . ol
V.A Ll"NClA . COMMU'NITY CO 1.1 L(.E I'OU NDATIO\' INC

follows:

{a) There shall bc n to:t:il of not less than ten (10_) Directors. The -me-mi)é'i-s’

of the Board of Directors shall constitute the voling mernbess of the Foundation, |

(b) A Director must be a menher of the Fourdation,

(c) The terms of office of the clected membercs of the Board of

]Jir(:ctnrs s,h'ill be threoe (3) years in length, f;Et(.-r compleiing two {2) wll
Y p 8

- '.‘-ér ?f‘ il .
‘.'::to M. a




. Ty
.

Section 2

g

~ Notice of each meeting, anmual or £pecial, shall be mailed to the director

less !h_:m:‘ij‘f'teen (15) days preceding th J-meetm,_r, In the .g.i”vent_of ﬁoti;é‘_._oi afffu

H

directors anay waive nolice of any meeting.

(1) ;oberts Rules of Orde

‘ 1o e
of the follpwihg dirce

PRI







.
- o
: Hoegtion Ve u"lq_/'l FuiEtrer
w
L]

. . T ,.‘-ou(.ut..s ry/ I‘r;..u.uror shatl kccu the minutes of all nwclm'w of lhu

'Bonrd s-z 1)1 rectors and the Lxucutiw. (.ommitu.u ina book prowded Ior 'th

pur'pcmné." Ile shall atiend to the piving and servm" of dll nol:ces reqmrud?ﬁ“

- -

tlw ny_ Lawa of the I’uund.nlmn Ie ma‘,j S;gn with the P:v:;idcnt in the namé

theretn, Ile shall have chnrpc, of all snch bOOkb and papera ns the Board l’
Dircetors way direct; all of which shall be opei to the examination of any
divector; and he shall 10 general perform 21 the dutics ineident to the offi.éje
of Secretiry, subject to the contrgl of the Board of Directors,

The Seervctary/Treasurer shall recelve and keep the funds of the
Fowndation aud pay out the same only in zecordance with the directions ot {he
}-‘;u:_: v of Diveciors, The shall deposir all moneys, chieeks, and other ¢redits.
to the account of the l-"qluulcz_liun in such bank or banls or other depositary n-a
the Beavd of Direclors may desigaate, I]r; shall audit ull receipts an? ‘-’:'-'d.clu
for peyment made to and all vouchers and ckechs made by the Foundation, ]i
shall render to the Board of Dirvectlors an accoun! and statement of ull his
tr:m:ﬁclimm prior to 1-.3;:11 meeling of said Board and at such other times a‘s .
said Board may [romn time Lo time (l(:tcrfﬁinc. He shall enter regularly in th
he ok ol the Foundation to be provided for that purpose a full and accurate
socount ol 21 moneys reesived ind paid out on iccconit of the Foundation, He

shall el bihif his books el accounts to any diveclor of the Foundation, and sh

-



. by g s ot TR H .o_-..;; P T O T e N TTRS CEPT LA ST DR ..l: ref hl_;t-p‘.;_“.yj Lorarendnere o,
[ . -

. . subjuect oy tha contral ol He Board o Divedtor

Hection 1, Exveulive Dicector

‘Che Bxeoilive Dircetor shall b resposcitte foe the general,- day to day
maninemunt of the afitirs aof the Fountuion ted shall eeerclue such Nll..nui'i'ty

to accepl pifts, collect revenues, and minke o ponditures as may be delepated

ta b by the Board of Directors or the Executive Suanenailan, o whall Lo

respesihle o the nevinteanaace and aanpeant of the Foundation's sotivities
as may he required by the l‘m:n-dlof Directors,
ety S Ghals

Chovcba or deafis oo e fands o the Faoadation shallt he siusasld by any
e {20 e sons athnsiced tada o hy e Bonred of Director:.,
Goetih, o Audit

The Peecitiy e Copvnittee <t arvean; o for an annnad priveb: aelit of
e Bool s of the Fomelation by o cer il pahbe hecountant,
Seetion 7, Jond

ach officer who iz enthorized to coliedt, hald, or diabumrrene fund s of

the Fanad itiop shall ececate and detivee to e Penndation o bonad for the

Coihful disehares of his daties, the o dcquacy o0 which shatl be determinoed by
[4) l ) )

the Egeontive Gornmitice,
Seetion 8, Abuener or Tucapacity of Qfticers

in the cvent of abeence, inability, ov el Y to act on any of the ofthieers
of $his Monedation, the Board (.1[ Direstors .y sppainl ooy pareon lo parfornmn

Lic oor thoir reapactine Jatien,



. RO TS MR . : _

VoOMNGIA COMMUNITY COYLEGE YOUNDATION, ING, I-'P:le\,,.

n 'tlin

T e persons constituling the \.n!om ia Cormmmunity (.olleg,a -ﬁﬂundlltion,

- -

T ;-‘ IR
N i e

tha Fowel: 1hm\ nnd confiero l.llt.)ll hy I'ho President of \alcncm C*: unlty

selection Lo punure that thin lmnur be extended Lo persons u! merll; and dls-
tinctioag ;;n_'lns'i;.lz-tl, Banwv s er, that rmt !.nm'-" thaw eae third (1/3) sh;lll hlela‘.l‘tm‘ni
F Valacis Community Collepe,
Bevtin !

Vool aia Gosvnoneeity Coltlope Foualetion, e, Pellows shadl have no
tored dutioa, but they ooy he eonsulted, intividuadly or culloutivu‘.ly. by the

AT LI W POYRTET SRR YR "h‘*'“'\ Colloye, the Presivdent ol ihe Foundatinn, or

the Boaed of Directars v Linportant matters of policy retated to the Pllrpusea

ol the Poandation or the ohjectives of the Colleype, ?
Soetioa 4, * . .
Valenein Cun'n-mn‘!'- (-ullngc ]:’uun(l.\%.iur'l, e, Pelluws shatl mdé L 3

Viodeneia Communily Gallepe, The President of the Foundaiion ond “\E President:

of the Poundation Fellows for the purpose of oblaining their od, jce .-nd t‘mmbel

c 6.



beat 0t Bttt Leomondatary to eall eny ety nectins, The asqerda Soar caich
- .
pieetiean i o3 be prepared jointly by the Peesident of the Fonrdation and the
L] ] .
Pevsident of Vi lancia Community College.
s
Sucticn 1. .

The Chairman of the District Boarcd of Trastees of Valoncin C!‘mm“ﬂltfé

. !
a

3

Colle e shallact an President of the Vateacia C(;r;lfrntznlty Collepe Fmt.r.\dutiaﬁﬂ
Fellows, aml in his abaence the President of ‘.’nlpr.aéia Cornmuaity Collegs sha‘i
net as Deesideat, Tha Sroeeta ry/'Treasurer of the Foundation ahall act as.
Geocretarey ot ol meetaags of lhe Foundation Fellows, Lut in the event of his
bt Lo prosiding officer may appoint any person to et as Secretary of the
ety
Loevorn ey

Vol noin Copvonnrety (ot FPell o ey, :a.\ihi('r'.i tathe Sotieton of
Ticraasjpo o e Eoov oy | LA ey TRt ll\l')’ daeiny propir aad
hoest Tar {9 purpoase o ¢ v ryia m‘..l thee Jntion hnpus;ed upron them - ader the
Cherter amd By clawe of e FPoundation,  In addition to meclings CLllod pursa
Loy Section 4 of this artivhe, they may hold nreetings ot el Cies and places §
they denire ol shatt ol AU Limes cormuaicate their suppentima, advies and
cottnzel to the Boarnd of Directots and to e 1'resident of Valencia Community
CGollepe,  Any advice amd counsel given by the Foundation Foellows szhall be o
con idered Ly the Board of Directors anl the President of the Fouadation in

datermiaing any mottors of policy or in the transaction of any business tn wh

the odvice ol eounadel pa-:'l-:'u‘.::.



ARLICLE TV

ORDER 01-* nual n.i:"ss

-1, Rull ‘c:aﬂl

Ty 2. R eadmg of minutas of Ia.b t ™ ti"'ig

3. Lunsidemunn of ccammunicatiom'l
4, l".e.,-h':-:.lti.on:a and t_.-lt,-ct_iun.u R
5. Reports of officers

b, .Impnm s af comnmitices

7. Unfioisived hnsiness

8. Ovijinl resolutions » ! new busiacss

9. Adio caerneat

AME BN )M}:N'rq

These 1y Law:s may be altered, amm. Iud rmu:imh.d ur rcpeuléil-nl

iy n'u.:::tingg- ur spuecinl niseting of the l'.n.n'd oi blrcctnr; by the n!'flrl.na..ivﬁ

vote of 4 majority of the Board.

o

AHICTE VI

SEAL
The seal of the Fowxlation shatl he inscrif;tﬁr! with the wordn "Valénci};":

(:u"!‘x'nnr‘.ily (':fl”';,"_t‘ Fopedatbum, o, ", this fi_!’,ll!‘l":) L :", and the \v.')r;!:;.

PRI
R '.

"Corporation ol tar Prea



om 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

» Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

+ OpenitoPublic:

Inspection- . ©

P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at yww irs gov/form990 i

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning APR 1, 2013 andending MAR 31, 2014
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
te | valencia College Foundation, Inc.
[_Johinge | Doing Business As 23-7442785
atlen Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Roomy/suite | E Telephone number
Temin- | 1768 Park Center Drive 407-582-3150
Fananced City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross recelpts $ 6,330,961.
[ Jfgeie=- | Orlando, FL 32835 H(a) Is this a group return
Pendng e Name and address of principal officer:Geéraldine Gallagher for subordinates? ...... [Ives No
1768 Park Center Drive, Orlando, FL 32835 |H(b)aceaisubordinates noudear_Yes No

I Tax-exempt status: [ XJ 501(c)(3) |1 501(c) (

)< (insertno.) [ 1 4947(a)(1)or L_|

527

J Website: > WWW.vValencia.org

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P>

[ L Year of formation: 19 7 4] m State of legal domicile: F L

| Signature Block

K_Form of organization: | X ] Corporation [__| Trust [ | Association | | Other >
| Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: To support the activities of
§ Valencia College in order to enhance learning, workforce training
g 2 Check this box P> L Titthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, Ne 18) ..._.............occeceverrscvirssccrercssrrerrsee 3 45
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) ... ... 4 45
9| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2 5 4
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (eStMAte if NBCESSAIY) _...............cccoeeerorsciesrersssessnrrresseesseessssesens s 6 49
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), ine 12 . e, 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ine 34 ..........oocooviiiiieneeeiii e 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl ine Th) ______cocoric s 1,601,065.] 2,886,558,
£ | 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl e 29) ... 401,306, 294,002,
é 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ............oooooiioiee 2,130,892, 2,947,590.
11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) .. ... ... 260,526, 160,408,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ......... 4,393,789. 6,288,558,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . ... ... 2,053,913, 2,103,392,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) ... 0. 0.
g | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) _....... 174,204. 81,919.
& | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), Iine 11e) ... ... ..., 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 81,356. o S G o
W[ 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11¢24e) ... ... ... 881,372. 718,267,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . ... ... 3,109,489. 2,903,578,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ..............ccocveeeiiiiiiiiiinn. 1 ’ 284 ) 300. 3 ’ 384 ’ 980.
gg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
S| 20 Total assets (Part X, iN@ 16) ... .. ....coceiooooeooeeeeeoeeceeere e 68,335,994.] 75,913,050,
<3| 21 Total iabiliies (Part X, 18 26) ...t 375,809, 870,263.
|§_£ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from liN@ 20 ... 67,960,185.] 75,042,787,
art 11

Under penélties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here Geraldine Gallagher, President
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date check [ [[ PTIN

Pad  |ANNE MCHUGH, CPA wompoys [P01066774
Preparer |Firm'sname p CROSS, FERNANDEZ & RILEY, LLP FrmsENp 59-3651466
Use Only | Firm's address ), 201 S. ORANGE AVE., SUITE 800

ORLANDO, FL 32801-3421 Phoneno.(407)841-6930
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) ... . @ Yes || No
332001 10-20-13 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2013)

See Schedule 0O for Organization Mission Statement Continuation




Form 990 (2013) Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 page2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthis Part I ... ...ocoiciiisreeieiiniiiii e
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
The mission of Valencia Foundation is to support the activities of
Valencia College in order to enhance learning, workforce training and
economic development in Central Florida. Valencia Foundation 1s
honored to have the support of dedicated individual and corporate

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
£he PHOF FOMM 890 07 980-EZ? ... oooeoe oo oes oot oo oo e e [Ives [Xino

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? .............. l:]Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses § 2,456,239, induding grants of $ 2,103,392. ) (Revenue $ 379,163. )
The foundation supports the activities of Valencia College by making
direct contributions and providing a building to the college. The
foundation's guiding principles include the following: (1) To steward
the resources entrusted to our care (2) To make enhancement of student
Tearning the center of our work (3) To provide opportunities to
Iindividuals who might not otherwise be able to attend college (4) To
invest wisely and conservatively (5) To partner with the college to
meet 1ts mission 1in the community (6) To communicate openly, frequently
and honestly with our constituents (7) To honor the privacy of our
donors and friends (8) To value diversity 1n all its forms and respect
the dignity of the individual (9) To ensure we meet both the letter and
the spirit of the laws that govern our work.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4¢c  (Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenus § )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ }
4e Total program service expenses P> 2, 456 7 239.
332002 ] . Form 990 (2013)
10-20-43 See Schedule O for Continuation(s)
2

20041120 746357 823100 2013.05000 Valencia College Foundation 823100_1




Form 990 (2013) Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785  page3
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," COmPIEte SCHEAUIE A e 1] X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? | . ..., 2 | X
3 Did the organization engags in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes, " complete SCREAUIE C, PAItI ||| .. .....oooooooeoocoeooeeeoeees oo sesse e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? /f "Yes," complete SCRedUIe C, PArtI || ... ...ooooioooooooeoeeciiseeoeemeseeenes et 4 X
5 |s the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c}(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . .. .. ... . .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part!l . . . .. ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete
SOMEAUIE D, PAIE Il | __\\\\\\\ oo eeeoeeeeoeee e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SCheUIB D, PAEIV e 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent '
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V X
11  If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIE VL e e e e et oo 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl || . .....cccoomiemmmseresivicsmcrevommmmromseoone b | X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl || || ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PArtIX ... 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartX ... 115 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XINA Xl e oo 12a) X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional . . . 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E . . . . . ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . .. ... ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1aNd IV ___._...._..o———————————— 14b | X
15  Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV e e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ilfand IV e 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part] .. . ... 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIIl, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll | || . ... 18| X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part ll || | | . e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ......................... 20b
Form 990 (2013)
332003
10-29-13
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Form 990 (2013) Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 paged
|ﬁart IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Il . ... 21| X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part 1X,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts 1and Il ||| 2| X

23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
SOMBUUIE J ...\ ..\ oooooeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo oeeooeeee e 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If 'NO*, O 80 1€ 258 e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . ... . ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY TAX-BXEMPE DONAST | e ettt ettt et R st e e Rt s 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ... ... 24d
25a Section 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part] | . . ... ... ———————— 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
SCROAUIE L, PAMtT ||| oo 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,
complete Schedule L, PArt Il s 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part lli
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

b

a A current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartlvV ... 28a
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ..., 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M ... ... ... 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f "Yes,” COmpIEte SCREAUIE M || | |||\ ... .. ..cccooooooeooooo oo eeeeeoeee s 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If “Yes," complete Schedule N, Part 1 ... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
SCHEAUIE N, Partll | et et 82 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! . . . . .. ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, il or IV, and
PtV B8 T oo oee oo eoeeoeeeeoeee e s | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ... ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 | . . ... 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, M@ 2 ... 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, PartVI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... .. g | X
Form 990 (2013)
332004
10-29-13
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Form 990 (2013) vValencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 pageb
t V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-if notapplicable ... 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) Winnings t0 Prize WINNETIST ... .........ccociiierie it erec e sab e ab st et

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... ... . 2a

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... .. ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringthe year? . ..,

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: » Cayman Islands =

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 890-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... . ...

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ...

¢ If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T? ... ...t
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
WEre NOL 1AX ARAUCHDIB? ettt eee e b et b ek ke bt st s e e e
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ...
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
LR 1R oo 1 n a2 7. U OO T SO SOOP TP IR PO PPIPPRPRPPPRPRPPSS
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . .. ... ... | 7d I
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ...
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indiractly, on a personal benefit contract? ...
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting

organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings atany time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . .. .. ...
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ... ...,

o

TQa > o0 o

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations, Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 . ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | | ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) . . ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear .................. 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? | . ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. L
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand | . ... 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
' Form 990 (2013)
332005
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Form 990 (2013) Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 page6
IEart !i | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany line inthisPart W ..
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ... ... 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committes or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . ... ... 1b
2 Did any officer, dirsctor, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, Or K8y 8MPIOYEBT . ... .ottt aea e e et oot b
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? ... .. ...
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ...
6 Did the organization have members or StOCKNOIAErS? || ... ..ot s
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the QOVEIMING DOAY? | . ettt e st s b eas st s sbsae s 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by} members, stockholders, or
persons other than the govemning DOGY? ...t e s e st
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
A TN GOVEIMING DOGY 2 et eeee oo e e e e e et e e e b et b bR a et et ettt ns
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ... ...
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O .. .......cooccccicviciiniiiciiss 9 X
Section B. Policies (7his Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

(4]

[« N

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. :
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No, OO NG 1 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . . 12| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done || ... .o 12¢ | X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower Policy? | ... X
X

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . ...
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ...t et eeeseaes
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUNNG the YEAI? | ...t et e
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .. o e
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed | 2 None
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only} available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website Upon request [:] Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: >
Geraldine Gallagher - 407-582-3150
1768 Park Center Drive, Orlando, FL 32835
332006 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 Page7
|Parth!I,| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Part VIl ., [:]

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization'’s tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F} if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) ) (D) (E) F)
Name and Title Average | oot c,'?e‘gf'rﬂggman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any S the organizations compensation
hours for | S organization {W-2/1099:-MISC) from the
related | g | & (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 g |s and related
below S12|.|2 g8 s organizations
ey |E|E|£|5 e85
(1) Jess Bailes 1.00
Secretary X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) Shardeh Berry (non-voting) 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(3) 8, Scott Boyd 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(4) Patrick Buffa 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(5) Brian Butler 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
{(6) Alan Byrd 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(7) Marisa Carnevale-Henderson 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(8) Kathy Carr 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(9) Debbie Clements 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(10) Dave Collier 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(11) Carol Davis 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(12) Steven Davis 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(13) Carolyn Fennell 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(14) K, Sue Foreman 1.00
Vice-Chair X X 0. 0. 0.
(15) Elizabeth Gianini 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(16) Andrew Gross 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(17) Guillermo Hansen (non-voting) 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
332007 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 Page8
: _J Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | crigfmggman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 B organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related 2|2 8 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations E é 8 g and related
below | 2 2|, |8 88 s organizations
(18) Anthony Iorio 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(19) Teresa Jones-Cintron 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(20) William Kercher 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(21) Jonni Kimberly 1.00
Board Chair X X 0. 0. 0.
(22) Linda Landman Gonzalez 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(23) Michael Lingerfelt 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(24) Lisa Macon (non-voting) 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(25) Damien Madsen 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(26) Raymer Maguire 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
T T — > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A . ... | 4 225,864, 95,869. 35,497.
d Total (add lines 10 and 16) ..ooooerooesoooooeeore e > 225,864. 95,869.] 35,497.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable )

compensation from the organization p»

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A)

Name and business address

NONE

(B)
Description of services

(C)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P>

0

See Part VII,

332008
10-29-13
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Form 990

Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

23-7442785

IPar_tV |_|_| Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
(list any g ?:L organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for | S 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related | 2 | 5 g and related
organizations é = g g organizations
below £ ;;Z 5 g HE
line) Ele|s|g|2|s
(27) Henry Maldonado 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(28) Julio Martinez 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(29) Richard McCree 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(30) Deborah Mears 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(31) Edward Moore 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(32) Brian Morris 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(33) Joshua Murdock (non-voting) 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(34) Kevin Myers 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(35) Diane 0'Dell 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(36) Rosemary O'Shea 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(37) Brad Pierce 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(38) Monica Reed 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(39) George Rodon 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
{(40) Charles Rogers 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(41) Barbara Roper 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(42) Sanford Shugart (non-voting) 1.00
Member X 4,931. 0. 0.
(43) Lori Sims 1.00
Board Treasurer X X 0. 0. 0.
(44) Ann Sonntag 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(45) Nayana Vyas 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
{46) Larry Walker 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
Totalto Part Vil, Section A line 16 coeiceeerineeininnincs s
52
9
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Form 990

Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

23-7442785

Part-Vll| section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ ’;; the organizations compensation
(list any £ = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for | S 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related | 2 | & z and related
organizations é 3 g g organizations
below [2|S|s5|E|E (&
i) |E|E|£|5|2]8
(47) Kathleen Walters 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(48) Chris Whitney 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(49) Jean Wilson 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(50) Rebecca York 1.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(51) Geraldine Gallagher 40. 00
President and CEO X 107,677. 95,869- 28,934.
(52) Michelle Matis 40,00
Vice President and COO X 113,256. 0. 6,563.
Total to Part VII, Section A INe 16 ..o 225,864. 95,869.] 35,497.

332201
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Form 990 (2013) Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 Page9
I‘E.—art Yiil| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any linein this Part VIl ...............oooociviiniiiiiiiiiciceiniinin I:I
" » EE (A (B) (C) R gD) uded
Total revenue Related or Unrelated ?yc?rlr]\uta)%cnlcji e?
exempt function business sactions
: e revenue revenue 512 -514
%g 1 a Federated .campaigns ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 1a g - e g
&5 g b Membership dues 1b
- ¢ Fundraising events 1c
%5 d Related organizations ... 1d
2‘% e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 191,551,
.g 5 £ Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above 1 2,695,007,
g% g Noncash contributions included In lines 1a-1f: $ 1,562,122,
O h Total. Add lines 1a-1f . i >
Business Coder :
3 2 g Building rental income 532000 294,002,
ES
5
] e
= f All other program service revenue .. ...
g Total. Adlines 2a:2f ..o, > 294,002, L
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts)._................cccccooovirieeereeerenena. > 1,604,874, 1,604,874,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties ........ocooooiiiiiiii
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents . ...
b Less: rental expenses . ..
¢ Rental income or (loss) ...
d Net rental income or (I0SS)  .......ooiiiviiiiiiiiceieeeee
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory 1,342,716,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ... 0,
¢ Gainor{loss) ... 1,342,716, :
d Net gain o (I0S5) ...ovoveeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeere sz 1,342,716,
g 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
£ including $ of
? contributions reported on line 1c). See
[+
5 PartIV,line 18 ..o, a 117,650.
g b Less: direct eXpenses ... ........... b 42,403.17
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ...............
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 ... . a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .................
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances . ... a
b Less: costofgoodssold ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a Fiduciary Fee Refund 900099
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . ... ... ... o
e Total. Add lines 112110 ... oo > s e L =
12 > 6,288 558, 379,163, 0. 3,022,837,
e Form 990 (2013)

20041120 746357 823100

11

2013.05000 Valencia College Foundation 823100_1



Form 990 (2013)

Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

23—7442785 Paqe10

[Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthis Pat IX ... e |._l
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éxA) ® (=
4 penses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to governments and s '
organizations in the United States. See Part1v, ine21| 2,039,982, 2, 039,982.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22 . 63,410. 63,410.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 27,130. 12,134. 14,996.
6 Compensation not included abovs, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(1)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3}B) ... ..
7 Othersalariesandwages ... 35:952- 2,797, 33:155~
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 1,670. 826. 844.
9  Other employee benefits ... 11,783. 3,751. 8,032.
10 Payrolltaxes ... 5,384. 1,139. 4,245.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management . .. .. ...
B LOGAl oo 7,067, 7,067,
G AGCOUNING __........oooocoooo oo 28,200. 28,200.
d Lobbying ...,
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 . e
f Investment managementfees ... 5,335, 5,335.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 3,276. 3,276.
12 Advertising and promotion ... 34,097. 34,097.
13 Office €XPeNSes. . .. ... 27,386. 27,386,
14 Information technology . . 1,596. 1,596.
15 Royalties . ...
16 OCCUPANCY . ... ... i
LT 177 R 14,482, 14,482.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 302,520. 194,480. 108,040.
20 Interest ...
21 Payments to affiliates .. .. ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 46,007, 11 ’ 042. 20 .7 03. 14,262.
23 INSUMANGE ... ..o 16,235 3,896. 7,306
24  Other expenses. itemize expenses not covered : = . E
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e, If line
24g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ... R e P F R
a Community relations 85,355. 22,030. 63,325,
b Alumni Development 47,527, 47,527,
¢ College initlative supp 41,393. 41,393.
d Donor communicatlons 27,825, 27,825.
e All other expenses 29,966, 11,832, 17,995. 139.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,903,578, 2,456,239. 365,983, 81,356.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
332010 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013)

Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

23-7442785 Ppage 11

artX

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X ..............ooocciriinenieieesnnnnsienii ez |_]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . ... 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... 1,748,058.[ 2 1,181,251.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, Net .......................c.ccoooormmrrrmssrescceenries 1,016,038.] 3 566,439.
4  Accounts receivable, net 19,757.] 4 29,836 .
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, o
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part 11 0f SChedUle L. ...t reereceseseeaeeceeeeee
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see Instr). Complete Part Il of Sch L. 6
e 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories forsale Oruse | ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 2,302,887.] o 3,957,991.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other '
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a| 11,079,810.] :
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 1,463,685, 6,279,
11 Investments - publicly traded SECUFES ... 48,867,130.] 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 8,03 0,29 0.] 12 8, 647, 243,
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible @sSets | ... s 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 ... . 72,470.] 15 72,765.
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline 34) ... ..o 68,335,994.{ 16 75,913,050,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 216,524.] 17 664,589.
18 Grants payable . .........ccooiii e 18
19 DEfOITEd IEVBNUE ..........cc.cooooeeoeeceereoeereeess e 100,100.[ 19 164,791.
20 Tax-exemptbondliabilities ... ... ...
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD .. ...
9[22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
g Complete Part 11 of SChedUIB L | ._..oooooecevenrccenenrensssssnmenens
= |23 secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .. ...
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SONEAUIB D ..o e 59,185.] 25 40,883,
26__ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 870,263.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > |L] and :
9 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. : 1 | o |
€ 27 Unrestricted Nt assets .............ceoerrsorsmcssososces s 7,528,155.| 27 9,632,839.
§ |28 Temporariy restricted Netassets ... 28,350,098.[ 28| 32,788,709,
T |29 Permanontly restricted NGLSSEIS ... 32,081,932.[ 20| 32,621,179,
N Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p> L] ’ ' e
& and complete lines 30 through 34.
2 |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . _.._..........ccccmreerrrssesinee
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . ... ... ...
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... ..
Z |33 Totalnet assets or fund balances ....._..............c.ooerrereener e 67,960,185.]33 | 75,042,787,
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 68,335,994.[ a4 75,913,050,
Form 990 (2013)
AN
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Form 990 (2013) Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 page12
Part X1 | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Part X1 ..o
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIil, column (A}, line 12) 6,288,558,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25) 2,903,578,
3 Revenue loss expenses. SUbtract e 2 from N@ 1. ..o 3,384,980,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) .. 67,960,185,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4,279,962,
6 Donated services and use of facilities ... ..o
7 Investment expenses
8  Prior period adjustments
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ... .........ccoooiiniriinnannns -582,340.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
GO (B) oot e ea e 10 75,042,787,

- Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl .o

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual I:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? e,
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis I:] Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Woere the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent aCCOUNTANE Y e
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis I:l Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? e,
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit : :
ACE NG OMB CIGUIAN ATIB3? ||| .. ....0..cc oo eeeeeeeee oo eessessee s oo 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundergosuchaudits ... 3b
Form 990 (2013)
332012
10-29-13
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2013

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. o dpen to Public

Internal Revenus Service P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is atwww irs.qov/form990, |- nspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785

rP'aTrt .| Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 |:] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1){A)}{(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1){A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). {Complete Part I1.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fess, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il1.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a D Type | b l:] Typell c D Type il - Functionally integrated d I__—, Type lll - Non-functionally integrated
e 1 By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

N

00 B0 O

10
11

N

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, or Type li!

supporting organization, check this BOX || ... .. ]
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (jii) below, Yes | No

the governing body of the supported organization?
(i) A family member of a person described in (i) above?

{iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) @boVe? . ... 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organizationf (v) Did you notify the orgar(l‘{zlz)a:%:\hi?\ col. | (vil) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lmes_ 1-9 fncol. (l) listed in your qrgamzahon in col. (iyorganized in the support
above or IRC section  [governing document?| (i) of your support? Us.?

(see instructions) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total . i 35
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332021
09-25-13

15
20041120 746357 823100 2013.05000 Valencia College Foundation 823100_1




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 page2
[Partll] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections T70(b)(N){(A)(iv) and 170{p){(1){A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lil. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il1.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 4,424 958, 2,381,754, 3,014,473, 1,601,065, 2,875,733, 14,297,983,

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .. .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 _Public Support. Subtraot line 6 from line 4. |
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p> {a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
4,424 958, 2,381,754, 3,014,473, 1,601,065, 2,875,733, 14,297,983,

4 424,958, 2,381 754, 3,014,473 ] 1,601,065, 2,875,733 14,297,983,

14,297,983,

7 Amounts fromlined ...

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources . 1,075,288,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explainin PartIV) ... 85,161.| 227,195.

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 [ - : ' o v e i | 21,708,845,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, eic. (568 INStUCHONS) ...\ ... .....occveorsrerrerereeeeooeeresssss oo 12 | 3,509,700.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifih tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisbox and stop here ...
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ............ 14
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part il line 14 | ... 15
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
b 33 1/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ., . . ...
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . ... 2 D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

1,247,838, 1,401,159.| 1,854,508, 1 ,604,874,| 7,183,667,

3,585,

87,449

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... » l:l
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... » I:l

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332022
09-25-13

16
20041120 746357 823100 2013.05000 Valencia College Foundation 823100_1




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 pages
- %upport §cﬁea; ule for Organizations D escrli ed in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

8 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 recelved
from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (supiractline 7 from ling 6.)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6 . ... ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b ... ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carrledon . ...
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.) -.-eoreee
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Check this BOX AN SEOP O ......ooooooiioioie it e » [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column O e, 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part il line 15 ... oo 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f} divided by line 13, column O o 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 ... 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... »

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... » |:,
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ._.................... »
332023 09-25-13 1 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990E2) 2013 Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 pagea
I Eaﬁ W Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part Il line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

332024 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

g?;gz)_ggg)’ 990-EZ, P> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
P Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and

Department of the Treasury e e R .
Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 -

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Name of the organization

Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Employer identification number

23-7442785

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ X 501(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

Form 990-PF

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

JO0o0booH

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

I__—] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more {(in money or property) from any one

contributor. Complete Parts | and |l.

Special Rules

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509¢(a)(1) and 170{b)(1)(A}{vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%

of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

|:| For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, il, and Ill.

:] For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year ...

| R

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 890-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

323451
10-24-13



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Employer identification number

23-7442785

Part|

Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 Person
Payroll
$ 100,000. Noncash [

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | I Person
Payroll I:l
I $ 100,000, | Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
] noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

$ 60,299,

W

Person
Payroll
Noncash |:|

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)

(c)

{d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Person
Payroll
$ 128,991. Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)

()

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 Person @
Payroll D
$ 111,219. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 75,863,

[<)]

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash |:,

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

323452 10-24-13
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Employer identification number

23-7442785

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 Person L]
Payroll |:|
$ 693,126. Noncash

(Compilete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

(b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution
Person |:|
Payroll ||
$ 858,175, Noncash

[e0]

(Complete Part tI for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

(b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

(b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll

Noncash |__—|

(Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

{b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:]

Noncash

(Complete Part 11 for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

(b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person [___]
Payroll \:]
Noncash

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

323452 10-24-13

20041120 746357 823100
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

23-7442785

Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Partil

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(c)

_ (b) . FMV (or estimate) d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (see instructions)

Florida prepaid tuition contracts
7
$ 693,126. 08/13/13
(a)
(c)
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part] (see instructions)

Florida prepald tuition contracts
8
$ 858,175. 11/22/13
(a)
(c)
No.

- (b} . FMV (or estimate) (d .
from Description of noncash property given h . Date received
Part | (see instructions)

$
(a)
(c)
No.

- (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part] (see instructions)

$
(a)
(c)
No.

° . (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . R Date received
Part | (see instructions)

$
(a)
()
No.

° L (b) i FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part] (see instructions)

$

323453 10-24-13
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785

Exclusively TeNgious, chariabie, otc,, mavidual contnbutions To section 5UT(C)(7), (B), of { 10) organizations That fotal more than $1,000 Tor the
year. Eom lete columns {a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations completing Part I, enter

the total of excilusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (gntsr this information once.

Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
lf’raorrtnl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Ff,r;ft“' (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Ff,l';_f'l:‘\l (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
'f:r ;:'TI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
323454 10-24-13 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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- . OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 13

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. -Oven to Publi
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. : pento bu e
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www irs gow/forma90 L.'"SPQFt,'S’P : :
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend of year ... ...
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? ... ... ... I:] Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ... [_Ives [ Ino
art |l | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

G Hh ON =

D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . .. .. .. . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(a) .. ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register ... . ... ...t s 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located | 4

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it ROIAST s [:] Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year >

7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year »$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(j)
8N SEGHON T7OMNANBIIN? ...t oo e [Jves [ Ino

9 In Part XllI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements. _

Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIl,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

() Revenues included in Form 980, Part VIl fine b ... .. > 3
(ii) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X .. ... e e > 3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIL line 1 | | ... |
b Assets included in FOrM 890, Part X | ..ot ses ettt L i
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
8522518
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 page2
TIT] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d |:] Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c l:l Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ................................. I:l Yes D No
-Part IV.| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complste if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ONFOM 990, PAILX? | oo s Cves [lno
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount

BeginmiNg DAIANCE | .. ettt ee et et n bbbt
AddItions dUING the YBAF | ... . it
Distributions dUring the YEar . ... ..ottt e
ENAING DAIBNCE | ... oot eae et ee et et ee bbbt
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?7
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xill_ ..oz

- 0o 2 O

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance ... ... 61,054,407, 57,333,105, 59,881,300, 54,214 385, 59,759,292,
b Contributions ., 1,508,535, 1,851,287, 2,828,679, 1,983,479, 171,744,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 7,227,268, 5,115,192, 1,586,161, 5,854,478, -3,426,977.
d Grants or scholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs e, -3,597,859, -3,236,003, -6,959,918, -2,168,023, -2,285 718,
f Administrative expenses ... -12,139, -9,174, -3,117, -3,019, -3,956,
g Endofyearbalance ... 66,180,212, 61,054 407, 57,333,105, 59,881,300, 54,214,385,

2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> 1.00 %
b Permanent endowment P> 50,00 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> 49.00 %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3al(i) X
(i) FOIALEA OFGANIZANIONS |.._.._.........coccccoeooeoooooee oo oo oo 3alii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(il), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ..., 3b
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
‘Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c} Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) deprematlon
18 LANG e 2,788,246.] 2,788,246,
b BUIMINGS ... 8,254,604. 1 430, 575- 6,823,723.
¢ Leasehold improvements ...
d EQUIPMeNt ..\...oiooooeeoeeeeeeee 36,960. 32,810. 4,150.
e Other ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Colurmn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c)) ... » 9,616,125,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
852843
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Valencia College Foundation, Inc, 23-7442785 paged
]'Pé‘rt iVIJ Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (inciuding name of security) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . ... .. .
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
) Prisma Spectrum Fund
@ Investment 8,647,243.] End-of-Year Market Value

©)
(D)
(E)
(]
(e
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) B> 8,647,243.] =
-Part VIlI| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

)
@
3)
@)
(5)
O]
(M
8
©
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

)

2

3)

@

(5)

{6)

(7)

8

(]

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) liN€ 15.) ..o oooeicis i »
‘Part. X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value S

(1) Federal income taxes .
o) Liability to trust beneficlary 40,883.]
©) '
@]
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)

I
(9) ey
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) line 25.) ............. » 40,883 .l_ G _
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XllI
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332053
09-25-13
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 paged
Part Xl /[ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... .. ...
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments 4,279,962,
Donated services and use of facilities 784,71 1.
Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part XIIL.)
Addlines 2athrough 2d ...
3 Subtract line 2e from fine 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12, but not on line 1:

10,770,891,

-582,340.

OQOU‘NN

4,482,333,
6,288,558,

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XII1.)

¢ Addlinesd4aanddb | .,

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part L, ine 12.) __......oooocoeivvvviiicsiiiinniiiiiiinene: 5 6,288,558,
Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

'4c 0.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial SEAtOMENS ... ... .......ccoooosrmiirmmecmmmmmeermnressonenrrresses s 3,688,289,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 784,711.|

b Prior year adjustments ... 2b

C OHNBIIOSSES . . .\ ee ettt et ce s 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) ...t s 2d

@ AQAINES 28 HNIOUGN 2 oo 784,711,
3 SUDLACt NG 26 fTOM NG 1 . |\ o\ oo oo s | 2,903,578.

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VII, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
C AQANNGS 88 ANAAD ...\ ooooooeeoes oo e c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) 2,903,578,
I_Part X1l Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additiona! information.

Part V, line 4:

The foundation's principle function is to receive, hold,

invest and administer charitable contributions for Valencia College. Funds

classified as permanently restricted represent the nonexpendable portion

of the funds that are invested in perpetuity.

Part X, Line 2:

The foundation identifies and evaluates uncertain tax

positions, if any, and recognizes the impact of uncertain tax positions

for which there is a less than more-likely-than-not probability of the

position being upheld when reviewed by the relevant taxing authority. Such

positions are deemed to be unrecognized tax benefits and a corresponding _
s Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
27
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 Pages
Part XIII] supplemental Information (continued)

liability is established on the statement of financial position. The

foundation has not recognized a liability for uncertain tax positions. If

there were an unrecognized tax benefit, the foundation would recognize

interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense

and penalties in operating expenses. The foundation's tax years subject to

examination by the Internal Revenue Service generally remain open for

three years from the date of filing.

Part XI, Line 24 - Other Adjustments:

Change in value of Florida prepaid tuition scholarships -577,842.
Change in value of split interest agreements -4,498.
Total to Schedule D, Part XI, Line 2d -582,340.

Schedule D, Part V, lines la-1g, columns a-e:

Current and prior year balances were revised to include board

designated, permanent and temporarily restricted endowment activity rather

than only including the balances of and activity for our permanent

endowment, as reported in years past.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332055
09-25-13
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SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
tnternal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.
» Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www jrs. gov/form990

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

Valen01a College | Foundation,

Inc.

Employer identification number

23-7442785

Form 990, Part |V, line 14b.

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,

the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

{:INO

Yes

2  For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of | (d) Activities conducted in region (e) If activity listed in (d) (f) Total
' ofﬁces. g&e\l&y%%sd (by ty;?e) (e..g., fundraising, program isa program sfgwice, 9X$§pgggfes
in the region | independent ser\lml:es. |nvestmet.1ts, grant's to descrlb'e spef:lflc type investments
C?ﬁr;%fi?g%rs recipients located in the region) of service(s} in region in region
Central America and
the Caribbean -
Antigua & Barbuda, Prisma Spectrum Fund
Aruba, Bahamas, 0 0 [Investment 8,647,243,
3a Subtotal . ... 5 0 8,647,243,
b Total from continuation
sheetsto Part} . 0 0
¢ Totals (add lines 3a
and3b) o 0 0 - 8,647,243,
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
332071
10-03-13
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Schedule F (Form 990y 2013 Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 pages
Part IV.| Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f "Yes," the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) E:I Yes No

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? /f "Yes," the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With
a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A) [ Jves No

3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Retumn of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Centain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471) [:] Yes No

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund.
(see Instructions for Form 8621) D Yes No

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865) [ I ves No

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
“Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report. (see Instructions

for Form 5713) [ Ives No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013

332074
10-03-13
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Schedule F (Form990) 2013 Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 pages

[Part V| Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f) (accounting method; amounts of
investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il line 1 (accounting method); Part 1l (accounting method); and Part Ill, column (¢}
{estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

332075 10-03-13 Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
33
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OMB No. 1645-0047
SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenus Service
D> Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www irs gov/form 990 i
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c I:I Phone solicitations [¢] D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [:I Yes I:] No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

jii) bid v) Amount paid : .
(i) Name and address of individual o a ﬂ(m ralser | (iv) Gross receipts tf) zor retainch)i by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity hc?rvgocﬁrséfg from activit fundraiser to (or retained by)
y contributions? y listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
TORAl oottt bt saes e eens s e ei s s ae e | 2
3 List all states in which the organization Is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
332081
09-12-13
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Inc. 23-7442785 Page2

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990.2) 2013 Valencia College Foundation,
1 Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
Tournament [TOURNAMENT 2 col. (c)

° {event type) {(event type) {total number) '

3

c

5 1 Grossreceipts ... 69,000. 28,780. 19,870. 117,650.
2 Less: Contributions ...
3 Gross income (line 1 minusline2) ... 69,000' 28,780- 191870' 117'650‘
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes . .. ...

2]

Q

5|6 Rentiadlitycosts ...

d

§|7 Foodandbeverages . . ...

.5
8 Entertainment ... ...
9 Other direct expenses ... ... 2,541. 28,780. 11,082. 42,403.

Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) S 42,403,
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) 75,2 47,

il
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

. (b) Pull tabs/instant ) (d) Total gaming (add

[0
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (6 Othergaming 1.\ through col. (c))
o

1 GroSSrevenue ...
a2 Cashprizes . ...
&
B
8 3 Noncashprizes . ...
B
£|4 Rentfacilitycosts ...
=)

5 Otherdirect expenses ................ccccoeee...

L_Ives % || Yes % (L] Yes %

6 Volunteer1abor ... [ Ino L INo [ Ino

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn {d) ... >

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline f, column (d) ......ooocooeiiiinnniieiieeneneee e >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?

b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

b If "Yes," explain:

332082 09-12-13

20041120 746357 823100

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990£2) 2013 Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 pages
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? LI ves No

|—__] Yes |:] No

12 |s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable GAMINGT ... ... ...ttt ettt sa e e b
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility
b AN OUESIAS FAGIIEY .. . oottt ettt ea e s bera e et ea s bbb b s R b ra bk s
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:

13a %
13b %

Name P>

Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes I:I No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P> $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P>

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation P $

Description of services provided P>

l:l Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
rotain the State GAMING CENSE? ... .. .. oo eeeee e ee e s e e e e as e e e s s e et s e s enas s enen e [ves [ INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
» organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year B> §
[Part |V| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v), and Part Il ines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,

15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

332083 09-12-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
36
20041120 746357 823100 2013.05000 Valencia College Foundation 823100_1




LE £1-62-0L

L0L2EE
(e1L02) (066 wa0d) | 3|INpayss ‘066 WJO04 10} SUOIION.ASU] Y] 93S “@01I0N JOV uononpay pomsaded Jod  YH1
¢ o T 3|qe] | 8ul| Y} Ul ps)s]| Suoieziueblo JOYylo JO JIaquinu B0} Jsjug €
para LTI IR IR RO o101 1. 8UI| 53 Ul pa1si SUOHEZIUEB.O JUSIWBAO PUE (S)(0) LS LOROSS JO JSOWINU 210} 0T 2
T
sdrysIeToyds 3uapnig ‘0 *9LZ 818" T JUBWIIAO0Y 9TE9TZT-6S z08zZE 11 opuelIo

8Z0¢€ Xod 04
9b3TT0D ®BIOUSTRA

sdTYsIeTOUDS JUIPNIS "0 *000°6 JuaWIIBAOY 250200968 TT92E 14 ‘STTTASSUTED
TTeH IS3UTID 61T
BPTIOTA JO A3TSIaatun

0 ‘sL9’8zT JuswuIsAocsy TZOVZ6Z-6G 918Z¢ Ta ‘opuelio

*pATd epIIOTd TeIUsD 000F

sdIysIeToyos 3uUspnis ePTIOTA TeIjus) Jo A3IsIeATUN
s3peIjuoy 0 "9TL 0S (€)(2)109 =zoZZTOE-6S 66€2€ 14 ‘sosseyeITRL
drysaeToyos predeid 0TZ °23Ins °pATd @6e3TWIsH T08T

uoT3jepunod ab8TT0D predsid eprIoTd

(1Isypo
9oUEB)SISSE 10 2oUB)SISSE YSeo-uou [esteidde ‘AN w“%mmnwwwwm uelb yseo ajgeoldde y wswwWwdA0b Jo
jue.b Jo asodind {(y) Jo uonduosaq (6) xﬂonnMﬁﬁﬂ 10 Junowy (3) 1o unowy {p) uol309s Y| (2) N3 (q) uoneziueblo jo sssippe pue aweN (e)
“popaau si aoeds [euonippe § pajeddnp aq Ued || UBd ‘000°SS UBUL SJ0W PaAIgoal Jey) ueidioal
Aue 10} ‘12 aull ‘Al Med ‘066 W0 0} ,S9A, Palomsue uojeziuebio au) Jl 919|dwos "sa1e1g Pajluf] 3y} Ul SUOREZIUBDIQ) PUB SJUSWIUIDAOY) 0} SDUR)SISSY JOYIQ Pue suer 1ie
"SeIe1S pallf o Ul Spuny Jue.b O esn aU} BUHONUOL 10} S8inpad0id S,UOREZIUEDIO aU} A| HEed Ul oquoseq g
oN _U so _HM_ .................................................................................................................................................................................... 4SOUBISISSE O SJUEID SU} PIEME O) POS BLSHIO

UOI102|9S BUL PUE ‘20UBISISSE Jo SjURIB oy 1o} AujqiBlje sesiuelb sy} ‘aour)sisse Jo S1UBIS au) JO JUNOLUR BU) 3)BRUEISONS 0} SPI0J3J Ulgjulew uoheziueblo eyl seoq |

20UBISISSY PUB SJUB.S UO UOHEBULIOU] |BJ3UIY) w 1yed ;

S8LCVVL-€ET *oul ~ﬁ0.mum.muﬂﬂo.m wmeHOO BTOUSTRA
Jaquinu uonesynuapi sohojdwg uoyjeziueblio oy} Jo SWeN
UGEUIOf/ACL ST WA ye S| sUoRonAIsul SH PUE (066 W40d) | 9]NPayos IN0GE UOHEWIOMU| < J R ——
‘066 wlio4 0] yoeny A Ainsesi] ay; Jo Juswyedeq
22 10 |2 3ul| ‘A] Hed ‘066 WLIoH 0} ,SaA, PaJamsue uoneziuebio ayy )1 31a|dwo)
$9]B1S pPajun 9y} Ul S|enpIAIpU] pue ‘SJUsWUISA0L) {066 wio4)
2¥00-G¥S1L "ON GNO .mCO_#NN_CNmLO 0} 90Ue)SISSyY JoUl0 pue sjuelr) 13TINA3HOS




(e10¢) (066 waod) | a|npayog

8¢

£1-62-01 20ieee

pur ‘2IvD INO 0] POISNIJUI SODINOSII 9Y]} PIABMI]IS SM .wUﬁﬁOH.@fMOMQ TITe 3©O

S3Uspn]s IO0J DUTUIRST O3 SSO0D' YOOTUN O] SATIIS @M S 'UOTSSTW §,369TT0D

eTOUSTRA 21xoddns 03 ST STNODOF INQ

*sSnje3s [e3jTIew IO abe ‘UOT]ITPUOD

ButTqesTIp ‘po9°oId0 SNOTBITSI ‘UOTIRIUSTIO Tenxas ‘Ispusb ‘ulbrio TrUOTIRU

TIOTOD ‘®oeI JO STSBQ 9UYj UO UOTIRUIWIIDSIP [njmerun oo0T3deid jou op

®M °TenpTAIPUT yoee jJo A3TubTp oyl 3o09dsesl puer swioF Auew ST UT AJTSISAIP

JO sssuysTI °Y]3 =SnTeaA DM

sjuauioTdws pue uoIjeonps ur AjTunixoddo Tenbs

jo a1dIouTad ay3 03 POIFTWWOD ST UOTIepunod =6STT0D BIDUSTRA

g ®UTT ‘I 3IBg

“HOITeLLIOJUI [eUOIIIPPE JOUI0 AUB pue ‘(q) Uunjod ‘||| Hed ‘g aul| ‘| Hed Ul paiinbal uojjeuLioul 8y} 8piAc.d “uopeuiou] [eyuswsaiddng _ AL LE, _

AR 0 *z9g’'8¥ 98 drysIeToyss
AR 0 "8v0°sT 8T 33oddng weiboid
(ouio “esteidde ‘AN Hoog) | eouelsisse yseo juelb yseo sjuaidioal
aoue)sisse yses-uou jo uondusssq (3) uoljenjea jo poule (8) -uou jo junowy (p}| o unowy (9) | 0 sequiny {q) aoue)sisse Jo juelb jo adA) (e)

*22 aul| ‘Al Yed ‘066 W04 01 ,S9A, Pelomsue uoleziueblo sy §l 9319jdwo) "sajels Payun a2yl ul S[ENPIAIPU| 0] 30UR)SISSY J9YL10 PUE SjuetD

‘popeau S| @ordsS [RUOIIPPE JI pajesldnp ag Ueo ||| YBd _
HEHed:

2 ebed

G8LCYVL-EC

*DUI 'UOTJ3RpUNOJ SH59TT0D BIDUSTRA {E102) (066 ULO) | SNPOLOS



Schedule | (Form 990) Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 page2_
]Part v | Supplemental Information

make enhancement of student learning the center of our work. The

foundation provides opportunities to individuals who might not otherwise be

able to attend college. We invest wisely and conservatively. We

communicate openly, frequently and honestly with our constituents. We

honor the privacy of our donors and friends.

Schedule | (Form 990)

332291
05-01-13
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMSB No, 1645-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 13
Compensated Employees

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. Sfiee
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Public .
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www irs gov/form9o0 : ction - S
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785
[Part I | Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lil to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

D First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence

l:] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments IX] Health or social club dues or initiation fees

D Discretionary spending account l:] Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part llltoexplain ... ...
2  Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in iNe 182 e,

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part .

Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? | ..
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement PlAN T e
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation AMTANGEIMIENE Y e
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lil.

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
B TR OTGAMIZANON D oot ee oot e st et e e araras e a At R ekt R e R e e emem e e ebes s b s e et
b Any related organization?
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
A TR OFGAMIZAION Y et ee et ee et e et earanea e st s A At eA et hh e e e R R R e b bt e
b Any related OFGANIZAONT . .. ... oo oiiieieieieeeeeteteeesee e et eseiee st et ses s i s s b et s s R e Ab e
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part ill.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il ...
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a coniract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describeinPartlll . ...
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations s6CHON 53.4058-6(C) 7 ..ot

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
332111
09-13-13
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
» Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury

Noncash Contri

butions

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Ope to Publlc

Internal Revenue Sarvice » Information about Schedule M (Form 890) and its instructions is at www irs gay/farm990 Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
vValencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785
Types of Property
(a) {b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or |  amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

Art - Fractional interests
Books and publications
Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes
Intellectual property .
Securities - Publicly traded
Securities - Closely held stock
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests

12 Securities - Miscellaneous

- ek
- O WO NOOL,ONa

Historic structures

13 Qualified conservation contribution -

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other

15 Real estate - Residential
16  Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other

18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts

items contributed

Form 990, Part Vi, line 1g

25 other » ( FL prepaid tu) X 129 1,551,301. [Cost of donated item
26 oOther » (Admin Supplie) X 1 10,821. ICost of donated item
27 Other P | )
28 Other P { )

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 - 28, that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt purposes for
the entire NOIAING PEHOA? ... ... oo oottt eb ettt et e bbbt a e e

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 | X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contributions?
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.

33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part li.

29

30a X

LHA

332141
09-03-13

20041120 746357 823100

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

43
2013.05000 Valencia College Foundation 823100_1

Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)



Schedule M (Form 990) 2013) Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 Page 2

]E art “ | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

Schedule M, Part I, Column (b):

During the year, the foundation purchased 43 prepaid

scholarships from the Florida Prepaid College Foundation for Valencia's

Take Stock in Children program. This program awards four-year, prepaid

college tuition scholarships to select graduating high school students.

An in-kind match from the Stanley Tate Project STARS program, valued at

$693,126, allowed the foundation to buy the prepaid tuition

scholarships at a discounted rate. In addition, the foundation

received a significant in-kind gift of 86 prepaid tuition contracts

from Orange County Public Schools Foundation. These contracts, valued

at $858,175, will be used for Valencia's Take Stock in Children

program.

332142 09-03-13 Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)

44
20041120 746357 823100 2013.05000 Valencia College Foundation 823100_1



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ T Y T3
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 13
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990- EZ. : Open to F ub"c

Internal Revonue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 290-£2) and its instructions is atuwww ire gou/t - Inspection .

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785

Form 990, Part I, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

and economic development in Central Florida through the support of

scholarships, teaching chairs, programs and buildings for Valencia

College.

Form 990, Part III, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

partners that enable the foundation to provide scholarships, teaching

chairs, programs and buildings for Valencia College. During the 2013-14

fiscal year, the foundation disbursed over $2 million in scholarships,

teaching chairs and academic support and served more than 2,500

students and alumni.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4a, Program Service Accomplishments:

During the year, the foundation purchased 43 prepaid scholarships from

the Florida Prepaid College Foundation for Valencia College's Take

Stock in Children Program at a cost of $695,000. Donor contributions

allow the foundation to buy prepaid tuition scholarships at a

discounted rate.

The Take Stock in Children Program pairs community-leader mentors with

students starting in the 7th grade. Local teenagers who successfully

complete the program earn a 2+2 scholarship upon high school graduation

(2 year community college, then 2 years at the state university of

their choice). As of March 31, 2014, the foundation has 260 prepaid

scholarships valued at $3.9 million. The inaugural class of 41 students

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)

332211
09-04-13

45

20041120 746357 823100 2013.05000 Valencia College Foundation 823100_1




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785

graduated from high school 2013 and began enrolling in college.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11:

The Form 990 is reviewed by the CEO and CFO,and then reviewed

by the audit committee with the CPA firm,

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line l1l2c:

The organization regularly and consistently monitors and

enforces compliance with the conflict of interest policy by distributing

the policy for review to the board of directors annually. Each member

completes an individual conflict of interest statement that is reviewed by

the CEO and, if needed, the executive committee. Board members are not

eligible to participate in any foundation proposal requests for services

such as investments, auditing, etc. If a conflict arises, the member notes

the conflict and does not participate in any discussion and/or vote. If

necessary, a board member may be required to resign.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15:

The compensation of the foundation's principal officer is

reviewed by the executive committee when the board is considering an

increase above what is approved by the college for all employees. The

committee would review requested compensation recommendations from the

board of directors. Additionally they would consider the salaries of

comparable positions in the industry to provide guidance on an appropriate

compensation range. The final compensation amount is approved by the

executive committee and the president of Valencia College.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:
05-04-13 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785

Governing documents are made available to the public upon

request as well as the organization's website and on guidestar.com.

Form 990, Part XI, line 9, Changes in Net Assets:

Change in value of Florida prepaid tuition scholarships -577,842.

Change in value of split interest agreements -4,498,

Total to Form 990, Part XI, Line 9 -582,340.

05-04-13 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
47

20041120 746357 823100 2013.05000 Valencia College Foundation 823100_1



€102 (066 Wiod) Y aINpayds

VH1 st-ei-60
Lolzee

066 W04 J0} SUCHONASU] 3y) 893S ‘900N 10V uononpay dJomieded Jod

X JUAWUISAOY BpTIOTS ToTIeDNPH Z08ZEe 14 ‘opueTIo
8Z0¢ Xod "0°d
9TE9TZT~6S - SB2TT0D BTOUSTRA
ON | S°A ()05
¢Ranue Anus uo[108s Y1) snieys uo[109s {funoo ubiaio} uoneziueblio paje|ss Jo
pajjosuco Bujonuoo 108 eyS ogn, 8po) 1dws; 10 9)e;s) ajoiuop ebe 1AROe Aewlu ue ‘ssaippe ‘awe
- emm wono0s lllo13u00 108.Q Areyo snand poD 1dwex3 yeis) ajolwop [eba Ayni ud NI= p PP N
) o () () () (@

(e)

1dWaxa-Xe) Paye|al 2I0W 10 AUO PBY )l 9SNeosd $£ aUl| ‘Al Hed ‘066 W04 Uo ,S9A, Paiamsue uoieziuefio sy Ji e19|dwo) suoneziuebaQ 1dwoxg-Xe] pajejsy Jo uonesynuap| o

-1eak xe} ay) Buunp suoneziueblio

Anue

Buijlo3uoo 10843

{(Anunos ublaioy

Aynus papiebausip Jo

S}osse Jeak-jo-pu awosuUl [eyo] Jo a3jess) apoiwop [ebsn Auaioe Aeulud (s1qeondde JI) NIJ pue ‘sseippe ‘slieN
o (@) p) () (q) (e)
€ 8UI| ‘Al Ued ‘066 WLOo4 Uo ,S9A, pPaiamsue uoneziuebio syl yi 919|dwog senipug papJebalsiq Jo uonesyiuap]
Q8LCVVL-EC

*DUI ‘uUOT3epunog obeTT0D BISUSTRA

uolieziuebio sy} JO SWEN

4¥00-S¥SL "ON a0

UGGUWIVJ/A00 SIT MMMy S| SUORONAISU S} PUB (066 WI0d) H 2INPayos INOGE UCHEWIOU]«f
‘suonongsu] ajeledas sog

*ZE 10 ‘g¢ ‘qSe ‘VE ‘€€ aul| ‘Al MBd ‘066 W04 UO SO, Palamsue uoneziuebilo ayy i sojdwod o

sdiysiaupied pajejaiun pue suoneziuebiQ pajeley

"066 W.od o3 yoeny «

B0IAIeg anUaney [BWaj]
Ainseai] ay} Jo juewpredaq

(066 o)
d 3TINA3HOS



€1-21-60 29leee

£1.02 (066 Wio) H 2Inpayag 6¥
ON [ seA
TS syosse (asruy Jo Anmﬁ_ww
psjioguoo | AiYsIouUMo Ieak-jo-pus Swoou] ‘dioo g ‘diod Q) Anus 10 ajeys) uonezjuebio pajejal Jo
sc&wwwm abejusnisd 10 ajeysg [B10} 0 aIeyS Ayue jo adA) | Buyosuod 10341Qq | enotwop 6 Aanzoe Arewildg Ni3 pue ‘ssaippe ‘sWeN
0] (u) (6) 0] (o) r) ) {a) (e)
“1eak xey oY) Buunp 1snuy Jo uoljelsodiod e se pejeal) suoleziuebio
Pa1Bjel 940W JO SUOC PEY }l 9SNedsq $E BUl| ‘Al UBd ‘066 WO U0 ,$9A, paiomsue uoieziuelio sy § 9)9|dwo 3sndy Jo uonelodiod e se ajqexe] suoneziuebip paiejey Jo uonesynuap] (Ared

ON[AA (GooL uuod) LY | ON [ SeA siosse (p16-21§ suonaas Anwﬁmw

Z 3NpaYds o og |, 19pun Xel WoJj papnioxs !

Zeumd| SINPAYOS J SRR | et dols swooul musm_wés .wwﬁqe_v Ao o ows) uonEZIUEBIO PelEiRl 10
e Auanoe Aeulud NI3 pue ‘ssaippe ‘SweN

diys1aumo |ghseuew] X0Qg Ul JUNOWE
|e10} jO aleys swooul JueUILIOpald | Bunionuoo yoaauq 1ebo

abejuasiadlio eeusy|  |9N-A BPOD ajpuonlodaldsig jo areys
On ] U] (u) (6) ) (e} (p) (o) {q) {e)
1eak xey oyi Buunp diysiauped e se pajeas) suoneziuebio Hilved

Ps1eal 240W IO BUC peyY U 8snedsq #¢ dull ‘Al Hed ‘066 Wi uo ,SaA, palamsue uoneziuebio syy § es|dwod diysisuried e se ajgexe] suoneziuebiQ pajefey Jo uonesynuapj
*DUI ‘uUOoT3epunod obSTT0D BIDUSTRA £H0C (066 Wiod) H 8Npauos

goed G/ ZFTL-€T



€102 (066 wi0d) Y 3INpayosg 0S £1-21-60 £912€€

{9)
(c)
(2]
(€)
@
(1)
(s-8) adfy
PBAJOAU JUNOLLE mﬁ%éﬁov 10 poUyIaN vo>_0>FM_o wc:oE< co_poﬁﬂwvcm_ 1 uoneziuebio wmmwm_wh JO sweN

“SP|OUSaI} UONOBSUEI] pUE SAIUSUCHE[S] PalaAs0 BUIpNnjoul ‘Ul Siyy 939jdWiod 1SN OUM UG UORBLLIOJUI JO) SUOHONASUI U3 988 ,"S8A,, S| 9A0CE S} JO AUE O} JOMSUB 3ULYl g
........................................................................................................................................................................ EJUonEzIuebIo poTe o Aiadoid 10 4Seo 1o BjSUeh 0 S
........................................................................................................................................................................... (S)UONEZILEB.I0 patEia 03 Auedoid J0 USED 10 JoISUB IS0 4

sasuadxe 104 (s)uoiyeziuebio pajejel Aq pred Juswesinquiey b
sesuadxs 10} (s)uoneziuebio pare|ad 0} pred juslussinquiisy

Q

(s)uoneziuebio pateal yum seakojdws pred Jjo Suueys
(s)uoneziuebio payejal ypm S19SSE JaUlo Jo ‘sisl| Bulrew ‘quswidinbs ‘sapijioe) Jo Buueys
(s)uoneziuebio paie|al Aq suonendljos Buisielpuny 1o diysiagLusiu o S9OIAISS JO SOUBULIOLSd
(s)uoneziuebio paje|al 10) suoieyolos Buisiespuny Jo diysiaquusLL 10 SBOJAISS JO SOUBLLIOUSH
...................................................................................................................................................... Amvco_HNN_cmmho Uwu.m_mx_ EO\_F WHmwwm Lmn\_u.o LO -HC@EQ_:Uw hwm_u‘_—_omh. &.o wmmml—

Eco

~

(s)uoneziuebio pajeal 0 S1aSSk JaL0 Jo quawdinba ‘sejyioe) Jo asea]
............................................................................................................................................................................................. (S)uUoEZIUEEIO POTEISI LM SOSSE 40 SBURLOXT
(s)uoneziuebio paje|al Wod) S}9SSe JO aSeydind

—

(s)uopeziuebio pale|el 0] SIOSSE JO 3
............................................................................................................................................................................................................ (8)UoREZILEBIO PSIEIe] WOl SPUSPIAI

w- O Cc

(s)uoneziuebio pajeal Aq sesuelenb ueo| Jo sueoT
(s)uoneziuebio pajejal 104 Jo 0} SsjURIENG URO| 10 SUBOT
(s)uoneziuebio pejejal Wol) uonNquILed jeudeo Jo ‘Juelb ‘Yo
(s)uoneziuebio peeja. o3 uoiNquiuoo jeudes Jo ‘ueld ‘Yo
fnue pajjonuod B Wwolj yuai (A1) Jo sanjekos (1) seinuue (1) 1saleul (1) jo adieosy

APl SHBd Ul pas) suoiieziueBio pejejel 210L 10 SUO Yum suonoesue.) Buimoiios sy Jo Aue u) ebebus uonezjuebio sLp pip ‘reah xey ey Buung &
"8|NPayOs SILY JO AL IO ‘1] ‘] SHied Ul paisi) sI Ajus Aue i | su)| 8)ejdwo) 830N

® O 0T o

‘g€ 10 ‘qGE ‘P oUll ‘Al LBd ‘066 W04 U0 ,S8A, Paiamsue uoleziuebio syl j) s19|dwo) suoneziuebip pejefeH Yum suoioesuel]

€ obed S8LZVVL—-CT ‘DUl ‘uoTjepunod 8H3TTO0D BIDUSTRA £10Z (066 LWo4) Y 8INPayds



€L-2l-60
yolcee

€102 (066 W0d) H aInpayds

TS

ON/[SA meﬁv%%%s ON|[S3A sjosse ooy ON[seA @B-ﬁw co_s%w Jopun|  (Rnunoo
¢ d| |- : 7 sf10 XE] WO} papn[ox
diysieumo | LSS | o Soq Unjunoiue| iy | AEoAd0-PUS 210} s | pareieaun ‘papjar) | UBISIOS 0 S3E3S) Aus jo
sbejusdiedlo eieusn|  {gn-A 8poy | -odoidsig 10 aseys 1o areys .sw__wwqa alWogu JueuIopald | @lolwop [ebeT Ayanoe Aeuid NIJ pPUe ‘SSaUppe ‘aWeN
&) 0 ] )] (6) o (@) {p) (@ (a) (e)
-sdiysieupied JUSWISOAL] UBHSD 4O} UoiSNjoXa Bulpiebal suoonisul 89S "uoiieziuefio pejejes e J0u sem Jey}
(enusnai ss01B 10 S18SSE [B10) AQ PRINSESLL) SSIAOR SY JO Jusiad BAY UBL) 8J0LL PRJONPUOD uoleziuebio aul Yyolum ybnoip diysisuped e se pexel Aue Yoes 104 UoIeULIOjU) Bumo|io}) 8Y3 8pInoid
- /€ 8Ul| ‘Al Ued ‘066 WI0- UO ,S8A, palemsue uoneziuebio auy ji 818|dwos diysiouped e se sjqexe] suoneziuebiQ pajejaiun _> tmn_
*DUI ‘UOT3epUNOog 9bSTT[0D BIDUSTRA £L0Z (066 WioH) H 8INPaYdS

vebed  GQ/ZVVL-€T



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785 pages
| Part VIl | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

332165 09-12-13 Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Retu rn OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury ) File a separate application for each return.

Internal Revenus Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 -

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part land check thisbox .. ... ... ... > I_)E

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part I unless ~ You have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (-fjjg) . You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part | with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

[-._Part I [ Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

PAILTOMY oot e et oot > [
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns. Enter filer's identifying number
Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
by e Valencia College Foundation, Inc. 23-7442785
due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyor | 1768 Park Center Drive
Instructions. § - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
Orlando, FL 32835

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreach return) . ... ... m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

Geraldine Gallagher
® The books are inthe careof p 1768 Park Center Drive - Orlando, FL 32835
Telephone No.p» 407-582-3150 Fax No. p»
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox ... ... .. ... » D
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P D . lf it is for part of the group, check this box P> D _and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
November 15, 2014  iofiethe exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:
> (I calendar year

or
| 2 tax year beginning _APR 1, 2013 ,and ending MAR 31, 2014

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: I__—] Initial return l:' Final return
Change in accounting period

3a |[f this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | $ 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.
I3_2H3;B°:1 ; For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
12-31-13
53

20041120 746357 823100 2013.05000 Valencia College Foundation 823100_1




Valencia College
Foundation, Inc.

Financial Statements
Years Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

CFR

CROSS, FERNANDEZ & RILEY, LLP

Accountants & Consultants




Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Contents
I

Independent Auditor’s Report 3- 4
Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances 5-11

Financial Statements

Statements of Financial Position 12
Statements of Activities 13- 14
Statements of Cash Flows 15
Statements of Functional Expenses 16
Notes to Financial Statements 17 - 31

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 32

Certification of Private Contributions for First Generation
Matching Grant Program 33



CROSS, FERNANDEZ & RILEY, LLP

Accountants & Consultants

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Valencia College Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation™),
which comprise the statements of financial position as of March 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Valencia College Foundation, Inc. as of March 31, 2014 and 2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash
flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances on Pages 5 through 11 is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the

201 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 800 e Orlando, FL 32801 e 407-841-6930 e Fax: 407-841-6347 3
Lakeland e Tampa e  Winter Haven
www.cfrcpa.com



financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements taken as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 4, 2014 on our
consideration of Valencia College Foundation, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering Valencia College Foundation, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

A ‘%5 LLF
%m; ?W‘i t a— ¥ /
Certified Public Accountants
August 4, 2014



Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances

As the leadership of Valencia College Foundation, Inc. (the “foundation”), we offer readers of
the foundation’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial
activities for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2014. We encourage readers to consider this
information in conjunction with the independent auditors’ report and the basic financial
statements included herein.

This report represents the foundation leadership’s overview of the organization’s financial health
and well-being. Consequently, we assume full responsibility for the completeness and reliability
of all information. To provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, the
foundation has established a comprehensive internal controls framework designed to protect the
foundation’s assets from loss, theft or misuse. These controls also allow the external auditors to
compile sufficient, reliable information for the preparation of the foundation’s financial
statements conforming to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP). Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the
foundation’s controls have been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance
that the financial statements will be free from material misstatement. We confirm that, to the best
of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects.

The foundation’s financial statements have been audited by Cross, Fernandez & Riley, LLP, a
firm of licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide
reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the foundation as of and for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2014 are complete, accurate and free of material misstatement. The
independent audit involved: a test-basis examination of evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements; assessment of the accounting principles used and
estimates made by the foundation’s management; and evaluation of the overall financial
statement presentation. The independent auditors concluded, based upon the audit, that there was
a reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified opinion that the foundation’s financial statements
as of and for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2014 are accurately presented in conformity with
GAAP. The independent auditors’ report is presented as the first component of the financial
section of this report.

Financial Highlights

On March 31, 2014, the assets of the foundation exceeded its liabilities by $75,042,787 (net
assets). Of this amount:
e $9,632,899 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to provide academic,
community and college program support, as well as general and administrative
support;



Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances

o $32,788,709 (temporarily restricted net assets) represents funds which have
been limited by donors with time restrictions or for special purposes; and

o $32,621,179 (permanently restricted net assets) is the non-expendable portion
of funds that are invested in perpetuity.

e The foundation’s net assets increased by 10 percent or approximately $7.08
million to a fiscal year-end balance of $75,042,787. This change is largely
attributable to realized and unrealized gains on the foundation’s investment
portfolio.

One hundred percent of every gift to the foundation goes directly to the donor’s intended
purpose. So, a $1,000 scholarship contribution is directed entirely to scholarships without a
percentage deducted for administration, overhead or any other expense. The foundation’s
operating budget is derived primarily from revenue generated by a lease on foundation-owned
property, in-kind contributions, and 1.5 percent annualized and drawn quarterly from the
endowment’s fair market value. More than 40 percent of the budget comes from lease revenues
and operating budget support from Valencia College. The balance of the operating budget is
endowment performance revenue and in-kind contributions.

Overview of Financial Statements

One important concern of donors is to determine whether Valencia College Foundation, as a
whole, has improved its financial health during the past fiscal year. A review of the foundation’s
statements of financial position, statements of activities, statements of cash flows and the notes
to the financial statements helps to answer this question. It’s also important to consider how
external factors may impact foundation financials; these issues could include economic trends,
stock market performance, Valencia College needs, and state and federal regulations that govern
fiscal reporting for non-profits.

e The statement of financial position presents information on all of the
foundation’s assets and liabilities, with the difference between the two
reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may
serve as a useful indicator of the foundation’s well-being.

e The statement of activities shows whether revenues and other support
exceeded expenses, which results in either an increase or a decrease in net
assets. All net asset changes are reported on an accrual basis, regardless of the
timing of the related cash flows. Revenues and expenses are reported in these
statements for some items or events that will result in cash flows in future
periods, if at all (unrealized gains and losses on investments, for example).



Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances

e The statement of cash flows identifies the changes in cash activity for the
period. The primary purpose of this statement is to provide relevant
information about cash receipts and cash payments of the foundation
throughout the fiscal year. For example, accruals and unrealized gains and
losses are adjusted to reflect only items that provided or used cash during the

fiscal year.
Statement of Financial Position
March 31,
2014 2013 Change
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,181,251 $ 1,748,056 $ (566,805)
Investments 60,488,643 56,897,420 3,591,223
Pledges receivable - net 566,439 1,016,038 (449,599)
Florida prepaid tuition scholarships 3,920,930 2,302,911 1,618,019
Rental property - net 9,611,976 6,273,650 3,338,326
Other assets 143,811 97,919 45,892
Total assets 75,913,050 68,335,994 7,577,056
Liabilities (870,263) (375,809) (494,454)
Net assets $75,042,787 $67,960,185 $7,082,602

Renovation of Valencia College district office completed

The foundation purchased real property for the benefit of Valencia College located at 1768 Park
Center Drive in MetroWest in the prior fiscal year. This 57,680 square-foot building serves as
the new location for the college’s district office, enabling the college to bring its full
administrative staff together in one location and release offices on multiple campuses for
classrooms. The foundation spent $3.4 million on renovating the building. Funding was provided
from the investment pool portfolio.

While the new district office was being renovated, the foundation entered into a contract to sell
the downtown property. An offer of $4,750,000 was accepted for the historic building with the
closing set to take place in fiscal year 2014-15. Note 5 of the financial statements provides
further details on the foundation’s property holdings.



Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances

Foundation investment portfolio totals $60 million

As of March 31, 2014, investment holdings account for 80 percent of total assets. The purpose of
the investment pool is to preserve and enhance the real purchasing power of contributed funds,
while providing an earnings stream to support Valencia College. The value of the foundation’s
investments total about $60.5 million. That represents an increase of more than $3.5 million from
the previous fiscal year end value of $56.9 million. The foundation’s investment portfolio
experienced strong performance and investment returns during the year. Despite liquidating a
small portion of equity funds for the district office renovations, the portfolio increased 6 percent
in value. A diverse asset allocation of domestic and international equities, fixed-income and
alternative investments ensures the foundation is able to provide for the short-term, as well as the
long-term, needs of the college. The foundation’s finance committee meets quarterly to review
the investment portfolio and asset allocation, analyze performance returns, and determine the
annual spending policy.

Total liabilities remain modest at $870,263 as of March 31, 2014, which includes accounts
payable and accrued expenses, as well as deferred revenue and a charitable gift annuity. The
increase in total liabilities of $494,454 over the prior year-end balance is mostly due to the
increase in accounts payable. Accounts payable includes accrued expenses of $268,000 due for
the district office renovation and $299,000 due for program disbursements. Deferred revenue
includes funds received for the upcoming signature event, Taste for Learning to be held May 17,
2014.

The foundation maintains positive balances in all net asset categories. As of the 2014 fiscal year-
end, 43 percent of the foundation’s net assets are permanently restricted and 44 percent are
temporarily restricted. The remaining balance of net assets, approximately 13 percent, is
unrestricted and may be used to meet the foundation’s ongoing obligations, as well as allow it to
take advantage of grant-matching opportunities



Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances

Statement of Activities

Year ended March 31,

2014 2013 Change
Revenue, gains, (losses) and support:
Contributions $ 2,786,592 $2,021,215 $ 765,377
Florida prepaid matching contribution 693,126 224,992 468,134
State support 128,991 124,082 4,909
Federal support 62,560 - 62,560
Rent 294,002 401,306 (107,304)
Investment income (including net gains) 7,227,551 5,117,106 2,110,445
Unrealized gain/(loss) on Florida prepaid
scholarships (577,842) 105,773 (683,615)
Special event — A Taste for Learning - 269,588 (269,588)
Other revenue 155,911 164,427 (8,516)
Total revenue, gains, (losses) and support 10,770,891 8,428,489 2,342,402
Expenses:
Program 2,644,678 2,482,440 162,238
Management and general* 692,943 947,533 (254,590)
Fundraising* 350,668 453,019 (102,351)
Total expenses 3,688,289 3,882,992 (194,703)
Change in net assets $ 7,082,602 $ 4,545,497 $ 2,537,105

* Management and general expenses, and fundraising expenses are paid from the foundation’s
operating budget, which is derived from lease payments for foundation-owned properties, in-
kind contributions and other operating support from Valencia College, and a 1.5 percent
administrative fee of the investment pool. Not a single penny of any expenses comes from donor
gifts.

Contributions increased 37 percent

Total revenue for the 2013-14 fiscal year increased $2.3 million to $10.8 million. Contributions
for the year added up to $2.8 million, with $1.7 million in (61 percent) unrestricted gifts. The
foundation received a significant in-kind gift of 86 prepaid tuition contracts from Orange County
Public Schools Foundation. These contracts, valued at $858,000 will be used for Valencia’s Take
Stock in Children program, which awards four-year, prepaid college tuition scholarships to select
graduating high school students.

During the year, the foundation launched its inaugural social-media fundraising campaign, First
One. This two-month campaign was designed to raise scholarship funds for first-generation-in-
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Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances

college students. Thanks to grassroots support from donors, board members, faculty and student
volunteers, the foundation was able to provide $258,000 in scholarship funding for individuals
who are the first in their families to attend college. That total includes a dollar-for-dollar match
provided through a state challenge grant.

Realized and unrealized gains on the investment portfolio increased by more than $2 million
from last year, which echoes the strong performance results of the U.S. markets for the same
time period.

Foundation disburses $2.6 million for program support

Program services made up 72 percent of total disbursements, and included scholarships,
endowed faculty chairs, capital projects and equipment and academic programs. The foundation
increased disbursements in support of student scholarships and endowed teaching chairs by
$242,000 or 16 percent from last fiscal year. Scholarship disbursements of $1.6 million include
$49,000 for Florida prepaid tuition scholarships. The first cohort of 41 students selected to
participate in Take Stock in Children graduated from high school in Spring 2013. Each student
received a prepaid tuition scholarship, and most started using their scholarships during this fiscal
year. As these scholarships are used, the activity is recorded in the financial statements as a

scholarship disbursement.
Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended March 31,

2014 2013
Cash flows:
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 1,503,645 $ 1,211,805
Net cash used in investing activities (2,070,450) (3,392,698)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (566,805) (2,180,893)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,748,056 3,928,949
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $1,181,251 $ 1,748,056

The statement of cash flows provides information about the foundation’s major sources and uses
of cash and cash equivalents. It also provides another way to assess the financial viability of the
foundation. For purposes of cash flow, the foundation classifies as “cash equivalent” all highly
liquid debt instruments with a maturity of three months or fewer. With $1.2 million in cash and
cash equivalents, the foundation continues to maintain ample liquidity and flexibility.

Overall, cash and cash equivalents decreased 32 percent ($567,000) because of the renovation of
the district office for the college as well as the increase in program service support. The building
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improvements were paid from money market funds in the investment pool portfolio, which
lowered the balance of cash and equivalents. The balance of the funding for the renovations
came from liquidating equity funds.

The mission-driven work and financial outcomes shared in this report would not have been
possible without the commitment and service of the foundation staff and our dedicated board of
directors. Our board unfailingly supports the team in remaining true to our guiding principles and
offering our donors and partners the highest standards of professionalism. Because of their
stewardship, the foundation is on very solid financial ground and is poised to enhance and
expand service to Valencia College, our students and our Central Florida community.

Respectfully submitted,

Geraldine Gallagher, CFRE
Valencia College Foundation President and CEO

Michelle Matis
Valencia College Foundation Vice President, COO and CFO
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Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position

March 31, 2014 2013
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,181,251 $ 1,748,056
Investments (Note 2) 60,488,643 56,897,420
Pledges receivable, net (Note 3) 566,439 1,016,038
Florida prepaid tuition scholarships (Note 4) 3,920,930 2,302,911
Rental property, net (Note 5) 9,611,976 6,273,650
Other assets 143,811 97,919
Total assets $ 75,913,050 $ 68,335,994
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (Note 6) $ 664,589 $ 216,524
Deferred revenue 164,791 100,100
Trust liability 40,883 59,185
Total liabilities 870,263 375,809
Commitments (Note 7)
Net assets
Unrestricted 9,632,899 7,528,155
Temporarily restricted (Note 8) 32,788,709 28,350,098
Permanently restricted (Note 9) 32,621,179 32,081,932
Total net assets 75,042,787 67,960,185
Total liabilities and net assets $ 75,913,050 $ 68,335,994

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements.
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Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Activities

Temporarily  Permanently
Year ended March 31, 2014 Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Revenues, gains, (losses) and support:

Contributions (Notes 4 and 6) $ 1,702,576 $ 651,528 $432,488 $2,786,592
Florida prepaid matching contribution (Note 4) 693,126 - - 693,126
State support - 128,991 - 128,991
Federal Support - 62,560 - 62,560
Rent (Note 6) 294,002 - - 294,002
Interest and dividends 21,449 1,583,424 - 1,604,873
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments 75,222 5,547,456 - 5,622,678
Unrealized loss on Florida prepaid tuition
scholarships (Note 4) (577,842) - - (577,842)
Special event — other (net) - 75,247 - 75,247
Other revenue, net (Note 2) (3,359) 84,023 - 80,664
Net assets released from restrictions (Note 8):
Program support 2,702,088 (2,702,088) - -
Administrative support 895,771 (895,771) - -
Total revenues, gains (losses) and support 5,803,033 4,535,370 432,488 10,770,891
Expenses:
Program 2,644,678 - - 2,644,678
Management and general 692,943 - - 692,943
Fundraising 350,668 - - 350,668
Total expenses 3,688,289 — — 3,688,289
Change in net assets 2,114,744 4,535,370 432,488 7,082,602
Net assets, beginning of year 7,528,155 28,350,098 32,081,932 67,960,185
Transfer of net assets (10,000) (96,759) 106,759 -
Net assets, end of year $9,632,899  $32,788,709  $32,621,179  $75,042,787

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements.
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Statements of Activities

Temporarily  Permanently
Year ended March 31, 2013 Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Revenues, gains, (losses) and support:

Contributions (Note 6) $ 750,824 $ 936,450 $ 333,941 $ 2,021,215
Florida prepaid matching contribution (Note 4) 224,992 - - 224,992
State support - 124,082 - 124,082
Rent (Note 6) 401,306 - - 401,306
Interest and dividends 22,348 1,832,160 - 1,854,508
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments 36,163 3,226,435 - 3,262,598
Unrealized gain on Florida prepaid tuition
scholarships (Note 4) 105,773 - - 105,773
Special event — A Taste for Learning - 269,588 - 269,588
Special event — other (net) - 85,206 - 85,206
Other revenue, net (Note 2) (21,828) 101,049 - 79,221
Net assets released from restrictions (Note 8):
Program support 2,410,321 (2,410,321) - -
Administrative support 825,682 (825,682) — —
Total revenues, gains (losses) and support 4,755,581 3,338,967 333,941 8,428,489
Expenses:
Program 2,482,440 - - 2,482,440
Management and general 947,533 - - 947,533
Fundraising 453,019 - - 453,019
Total expenses 3,882,992 — — 3,882,992
Change in net assets 872,589 3,338,967 333,941 4,545,497
Net assets, beginning of year 6,655,566 25,035,411 31,723,711 63,414,688
Transfer of net assets - (24,280) 24,280 -
Net assets, end of year $7,528,155 $28,350,098 $32,081,932 $67,960,185

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements.
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Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows

Year ended March 31, 2014 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 7,082,602 $ 4,545,497
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided
by operating activities:

Depreciation 46,006 92,253
Increase in value of trust liability 4,498 22,800
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments (5,622,678) (3,262,598)
Non-cash contributions for Florida prepaid tuition scholarships (1,551,301) (224,992)
Unrealized (gain) loss on Florida prepaid tuition scholarships 577,842 (105,773)
Florida prepaid scholarships awarded 48,566 -
Changes in:
Pledges receivable 449,599 477,318
Other assets (44,245) (165)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 448,065 (235,655)
Deferred revenue 64,691 (96,880)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,503,645 1,211,805
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investments (1,712,611) (2,121,472)
Proceeds from sale of investments 3,744,066 2,212,439
Purchase of Florida prepaid tuition scholarships (693,126) (224,992)
Payments to beneficiaries under trust liabilities (22,800) (22,800)
Purchase of property and equipment (3,385,979) (3,235,873)
Net cash used for investing activities (2,070,450) (3,392,698)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (566,805) (2,180,893)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,748,056 3,928,949
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 1,181,251 $ 1,748,056

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements.
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Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Functional Expenses

2014 2013
Supporting Services Supporting Services
Management Management

Year ended March 31, Program and General Fundraising Total Program and General Fundraising Total
Salaries and benefits $ 207,335 $391,920 $267,376 $ 866,631 $ 150,983 $479,299 $230,738 $ 861,020
Scholarships 1,572,158 - - 1,572,158 1,383,797 - - 1,383,797
Teaching chairs 145,969 - - 145,969 92,056 - - 92,056
Academic program support 385,265 - - 385,265 578,060 - - 578,060
College & community relations 307,182 - - 307,182 272,228 - - 272,228
Depreciation 11,041 20,703 14,262 46,006 - 92,253 - 92,253
Property taxes and insurance 4,004 7,507 5,172 16,683 - 74,391 - 74,391
Board functions and development - 108,120 - 108,120 - 132,106 - 132,106
Other operating expenses - 18,122 - 18,122 - 37,609 - 37,609
Special event — A Taste for Learning - - - - - - 181,715 181,715
First One campaign - - 36,033 36,033 - - - -
Community relations - 63,810 63,810 - 43,632 - 43,632
Professional services - 38,543 - 38,543 - 27,789 - 27,789
Supplies & materials - 19,979 - 19,979 - 27,528 - 27,528
Donor recognition and correspondence - - 27,825 27,825 - - 40,566 40,566
Travel - 16,268 - 16,268 - 13,260 - 13,260
Fiduciary fees - 5,335 - 5,335 - 5,406 - 5,406
Tuition reimbursement 11,724 - - 11,724 5,316 - - 5,316
Equipment — 2,636 — 2,636 — 14,260 — 14,260

$2,644,678 $692,943 $350,668  $3,688,289 $2,482,440 $947,533 $453,019  $3,882,992

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements.
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Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities

Valencia College Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation) was established in 1974 to serve as
a direct-support organization for Valencia College (“Valencia”) as provided in Section
1004.70 of the Florida Statutes. The Foundation is included as a discretely presented
component unit in the Valencia College financial statements.

The Foundation’s principal function is to receive, hold, invest and administer charitable
contributions for Valencia College.

Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Net assets of the Foundation are classified and reported as follows:

e Unrestricted — Represents funds that are available without restriction for carrying
out the Foundation’s objectives.

o Temporarily Restricted — Represents contributed funds whose use has been limited
by donors for time restrictions or specific purposes. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

o Permanently Restricted — Represents the nonexpendable portion of contributed
funds that are invested in perpetuity.

Liquidity

Assets are presented in the accompanying statement of financial position according to
their nearness of conversion to cash and liabilities according to their nearness of their
maturity and resulting use of cash.
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Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
|
Cash Equivalents

The Foundation considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Investments

Investments are reported at fair value. Fair value is the price that would be received to
sell an asset in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date.

Purchase and sales of securities are recorded on a trade-date basis. Interest income is
recorded on an accrual basis. Dividends are recorded on the dividend date.

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable are unconditional promises to give and are recorded when the
promises to contribute are made. Pledges receivable which are expected to be collected in
more than one year are stated at the present value of estimated future receipts. The
Foundation provides an allowance for uncollectible pledges based on management’s
assessment of the collectability of specific pledges.

Rental Property
Rental property is stated at cost. Depreciation of buildings and improvements is
calculated using the straight-line method over its estimated useful life of 32 to 40 years.

The cost of additions or improvements which substantially extend the useful life of the
buildings are capitalized. Repair and maintenance costs are charged to expense. Upon
sale or other disposition, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from
the accounts and any gain or loss is recognized.

Trust Liability

Trust liability represents an interest in a charitable gift annuity which requires that
payments be made to the donors until deceased, at which time the remaining principal
and income will become available for use by the Foundation. On an annual basis, the
Foundation reviews the need to revalue the liability to make distributions to the
designated beneficiary based on actuarial assumptions. The present value of the estimated
future payments is calculated using a discount rate of 8% and applicable mortality tables.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Contributions and Donor-Imposed Restrictions

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recorded when made.
Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend
are subsequently met. Unconditional promises to give due beyond one year are reported
at the present value of their net realizable value, using risk-free rates applicable to the
years in which the promises are to be received.

Contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or are
restricted by the donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily or permanently
restricted support that increases those net asset classes.

When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and are reported in the statement of activities as net assets released
from restrictions. If a temporary restriction is fulfilled in the same time period in which
the contribution is received, the Foundation reports the support as unrestricted.

In-Kind Contributions

Contributions of donated assets and services are recorded at their estimated fair market
value at the date of receipt and are reflected as contributions in the accompanying
statement of activities (see Note 6). Contributions of services are recognized only if such
services create or enhance nonfinancial assets, would have been purchased if not
provided by donation, require specialized skills, and are provided by individuals
possessing such specialized skills and would otherwise be purchased by the Foundation.

Rent Revenue and Deferred Revenue

Rent revenue is recognized on the straight-line basis over the terms of the respective
leases. Rental payments received in advance are recorded as deferred revenue. Deferred
revenue also includes sponsorships received for events that will take place in subsequent
fiscal years.

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the statements of activities and functional expenses. Salaries and
related payroll expenses are allocated among functional categories based on the estimated
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Notes to Financial Statements

proportion of time spent relative to each function. All other expenses are allocated based
on management’s estimate of the relative functional activity.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and is classified as an other-than-private foundation within the
meaning of Section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code and from state income taxes
under similar provisions of the Florida Income Tax Code. Therefore, no provision for
income taxes has been included in the accompanying financial statements.

The Foundation identifies and evaluates uncertain tax positions, if any, and recognizes
the impact of uncertain tax positions for which there is a less than more-likely-than-not
probability of the position being upheld when reviewed by the relevant taxing authority.
Such positions are deemed to be unrecognized tax benefits and a corresponding liability
is established on the statement of financial position. The Foundation has not recognized a
liability for uncertain tax positions. If there were an unrecognized tax benefit, the
Foundation would recognize interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in
interest expense and penalties in operating expenses. The Foundation’s open tax years
subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service generally remain open for three
years from the date of filing.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Foundation reports its financial assets and liabilities using a three-tier hierarchy, which
prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority
to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1
measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:

e Level 1 — Valuation based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

e Level 2 — Valuation based on observable quoted prices for similar assets and
liabilities in active markets. In accordance with authoritative guidance, the fair
value of Multi-Strategy Fund-of-Funds no longer subject to lockup and which
permit capital withdrawals quarterly or more frequently are generally classified as
Level 2 assets by the Fund.
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e Level 3 — Valuation based on inputs that are unobservable and are supported by
little or no market activity, therefore requiring management’s best estimate of what
market participants would use as fair value. Generally, Multi-Strategy Fund-of-
Funds that have unexpired lockup periods or permit capital withdrawals less
frequently than quarterly are classified as Level 3 assets by the Fund.

Fair value estimates discussed herein are based upon certain market assumptions and
pertinent information available to management. The respective carrying value of certain
financial instruments approximates their fair values due to the short-term nature of these
instruments. These financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, pledges due in
one year or less, accounts payable and accrued expenses.

The Foundation’s Level 1 financial instruments consist of investments as identified in Note
2 and are valued based on quoted market prices.

The Foundation’s Level 2 financial instruments consist of the following:

e Multi-strategy Fund-of-Funds of $8,647,243 and $8,030,290 at March 31, 2014 and
2013, respectively, is valued at its net asset value as provided by the portfolio
managers and may be redeemed on a quarterly basis with 65 days notice. The fund
seeks to achieve long-term capital appreciation over a several year period with
lower volatility than, and low correlation to, broad equity and fixed income indices.

e Florida Prepaid Tuition Scholarships of $3,920,930 and $2,302,911 as of March 31,
2014 and 2013, respectively, which are valued using the actuarial present value of
the future contract benefits and expenses obligation. This valuation method reflects
the present value of estimated contract benefits and expenses that will be paid in
future years and is adjusted for the effects of projected tuition and fees and
dormitory housing fees increases and termination of contracts.

e Trust liability of $40,883 and $59,185 as of March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively,
which are valued using the present value of estimated future payments and
mortality tables.

There were no Level 3 financial instruments at March 31, 2014 and 2013.
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenue, gains, other and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which potentially expose the Foundation to concentrations of credit
risk include cash balances in excess of federally insured deposit balances and investments.
The Foundation places its cash and cash equivalents with high quality financial
institutions and has not experienced any losses on such accounts. At March 31, 2014,
insurance coverage amounted to $250,000 per depositor at each financial institution.

The Foundation also has significant investments that are subject to concentrations of
credit risk. Investments are made by investment managers engaged by the Foundation
and the investments are monitored for the Foundation by these same managers. Although
the market value of investments is subject to fluctuations on a day-to-day basis,
management believes the investment policy is prudent for the long-term welfare of the
Foundation.
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The fair value of investments consists of the following:

March 31, 2014 2013

Level 1 Investments:
Fixed income mutual funds $ 19,404,069 $ 17,790,353
Equity mutual funds 22,493,485 21,872,804
International mutual funds 9,943,846 9,203,973
Total Level 1 51,841,400 48,867,130

Level 2 Investment:

Multi-strategy fund-of-funds 8,647,243 8,030,290
$ 60,488,643 $ 56,897,420

Fiduciary fees related to the investments for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013
were $5,335 and $5,406, respectively, as reflected in the statements of functional
expenses. During the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, the Foundation received
refunds of $85,161 and $87,449, respectively, for fiduciary fees that were overcharged in
prior years which is included in other revenue, net on the statements of activities.

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable consist of unconditional promises to give and are due as follows:

March 31, 2014 2013
Less than one year $ 250,000 $ 464,500
One to five years 400,000 650,000
650,000 1,114,500
Less unamortized discount (.2% - 3.2%) (30,061) (44,962)
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (53,500) (53,500)
Net Eledges receivable $ 566,439 $ 1,016,038

Substantially all of the Foundation’s pledges
Florida.

receivable are due from donors in Central
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4. Florida Prepaid Tuition Scholarships

Florida prepaid tuition scholarships consist of scholarships purchased by the Foundation
as part of the Take Stock in Children program. Scholarships purchased are matched by
the State of Florida and are recorded as Florida prepaid matching contribution on the
accompanying statements of activities. The funds are to be used for college scholarships
for selected individuals graduating from high school in Orange County. As the
scholarships are awarded, they are recorded as program expense on the statement of
activities. The prepaid scholarships are adjusted annually to the current value of the
scholarships as provided by the Florida Prepaid College Foundation, Inc. Amounts used
to purchase scholarships which go unused are refundable to the Foundation. During the
year ended March 31, 2014, the Foundation experienced an unrealized loss on Florida
prepaid tuition scholarships of $577,842 and experienced an unrealized gain, during the
year ended March 31, 2013, of $105,773, which was recorded on the accompanying
statements of activities. During the year ended March 31, 2014, the Foundation received
$858,175 of Florida prepaid tuition scholarships from the Foundation for Orange County
Public Schools which was recorded as unrestricted contributions on the accompanying
statement of activities

5. Rental Property

Rental property consists of the following:

March 31, 2014 2013
Rental property:
Land, Osceola property $ 2,603,062 $ 2,603,062
Land, downtown center 185,184 185,184
Building and improvements, downtown center 1,639,172 1,639,172
Land, building and improvements, Park Center 6,615,433 3,232,663
Total rental property 11,042,851 7,660,081
Less accumulated depreciation (1,430,875) (1,386,431)
Rental property, net $ 9,611,976 $ 6,273,650
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6. Related Party Transactions

Lease Agreements

The Foundation leases its rental properties (see Note 5) to Valencia. In connection with
the sale of the downtown center as described in Note 10, the related lease agreement
between the Foundation and Valencia was terminated in June 2014. The lease related to
Park Center was effective May 1, 2014 with annual rent payments of $459,527, subject to
adjustment for additional improvements made to the property. The Park Center lease
expires on June 1, 2073, with the option to extend the terms of the lease for ten years, and
further provides Valencia with a right to purchase the property commencing on January
1, 2020 and expiring May 31, 2073. The college can terminate the lease upon 24 months
notice and payments under the lease are contingent upon the college receiving annual
appropriation by the Florida State Legislature. Rent payments received were $294,000
and $382,480 for the downtown center for the years ended March 31, 2014 and March
31, 2013, respectively, and are included in rent revenue on the accompanying statements
of activities.

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses are amounts owed to Valencia for
reimbursement of certain operating expenses as follows:

March 31, 2014 2013
Salaries and benefits $ 147 % 22,644
Academic support 286,451 147,129

$ 286598 $ 169,773

Total expenses paid to Valencia for scholarships and academic program support for the
years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 amounted to $1,799,983 and $1,879,685,
respectively, and are included in scholarships and academic program support on the
statements of functional expenses.
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Due from Valencia

Included in other assets are scholarship refunds and credit card donations of $15,600 and
$7,519 processed by Valencia and due to the Foundation at March 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. The Foundation typically receives the funds within thirty days.

Contributed Services

Contributed services from Valencia are recognized as contributions and management and
general expenses in the statements of activities at their estimated fair values. In-kind
contributions and expenses were comprised of the following:

Year ended March 31, 2014 2013
Salary support $784,711 $686,816
Various general and administrative expenses 10,821 23,505

$795,532 $710,321

7. Retirement Plan

Effective January 1, 2007, all employees of the Foundation were classified as employees
of Valencia. Most employees working in regularly established positions of Valencia are
covered by the Florida Retirement System (“FRS”). The FRS is primarily a State-
administered, cost-sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit retirement plan (the
“Plan™). Essentially, all regular employees of participating employers are eligible to
enroll as members of the FRS. Benefits in the Plan vest at 6 years of service. All
members are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 62 or at any age after 30 years
of service, which may include up to 4 years of credit for military service. The Plan also
includes an early retirement provision, but imposes a penalty for each year a member
retires before his or her normal retirement date. The Plan provides retirement, disability,
and death benefits, and annual cost-of-living adjustments.

The Foundation’s liability for participation is limited to its payments, reimbursed to
Valencia, of the required contribution at the rates and frequencies established by law on
future payrolls of Valencia. The Foundation’s contributions for the years ended
March 31, 2014 and 2013 totaled $58,174 and $35,771, respectively, which were equal to
the required contributions for the fiscal year and are included in salaries and benefits on
the accompanying statements of functional expenses.
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8.

Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Notes to Financial Statements

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

March 31,

2014 2013

Scholarships
Academic program support

$ 16,892,584  $ 14,904,581
13,173,162 11,244,402

Teaching chairs 2,571,909 2,201,115
Other 151,054 -
Total $ 32,788,709  $ 28,350,098

Temporarily restricted net assets released from restrictions to support programs are as

follows:

Year ended March 31,

Scholarships
Academic program support
Teaching chairs

2014 2013

$ 2,220,718 $ 1,770,244
335,401 548,021
145,969 92,056

Total

$ 2,702,088 $ 2,410,321

The Foundation has implemented an administrative fee for the management and
stewardship of the investment pool. The fee is calculated on a quarterly basis as a
percentage of the value of the investment pool. For the years ended March 31, 2014 and
2013, this fee was 1.5%. Total administrative fees released from restriction were
$895,771 and $825,682 for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and
are included in net assets released from restrictions for administrative support.
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Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

9. Permanent and Board-Designated Endowment Funds

The Foundation has donor restricted endowment funds that are restricted to investment in
perpetuity and are recorded as permanently restricted net assets. The returns on the donor
restricted endowment funds have been included in temporarily restricted investment
income on the statement of activities since they are restricted by the donor for
scholarships and academic program support. The general spending guideline is to support
an annual payout of at least four percent from those accounts that have attained their
minimum and expected level of donor contributions along with all applicable state,
federal and any other matching monies due. Carry-over of unspent distributions and
special payments in excess of the annual spending policy are allowable expenditures only
with the special approval of the board of directors.

The Board of Directors of the Foundation has interpreted the Florida Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (“FUPMIFA”) as requiring the preservation of
the fair value of original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds,
absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the
Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets: (a) the original value of the gift
donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of the subsequent gifts to the
permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in
accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the
accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by
the Foundation in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by
FUPMIFA. In accordance with FUPMIFA, the Foundation considers the following
factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted
endowment funds:

1) The duration and preservation of the fund,;

2 The purposes of the Foundation and the donor-restricted endowment fund;
3) General economic conditions;

4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation;

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments;
(6) Other resources of the Foundation;

@) The investment policies of the Foundation.
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Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

0. Permanent and Board-Designated Endowment Funds (Continued)

The Foundation has a board designated endowment fund recorded as unrestricted net
assets which was designated by the Board in 2007 for the Title 11l East Campus Fund for
which the earnings are designated for academic support and teaching chairs at Valencia’s
East Campus.

The endowment funds are invested in accordance with the investment policies of the
Foundation in order to preserve and enhance the real purchasing (i.e., inflation-adjusted)
power of the pooled investment fund while providing a relatively predictable, stable and
constant, stream of earnings. The Foundation’s performance objective is to grow the
market value of assets net of inflation, administrative and investment expenses, over a
full market cycle (generally defined as a five to seven year period) without undue
exposure to risk. In quantitative terms, the objective is to earn a total return over inflation
without exceeding a standard deviation of 1.2 times a weighted benchmark index. The
benchmark index for the Foundation will be comprised of each asset class index weighted
by its target allocation. It is also expected that the portfolio will outperform on a nominal
or risk-adjusted basis this weighted benchmark index over a full market cycle.

The Foundation’s endowment net assets consist of following

Temporarily  Permanently
March 31, 2014 Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor restricted endowment
funds $ - $32,788,709  $32,621,179  $65,409,888
Board designated endowment
fund 770,324 - - 770,324
$770,324  $32,788,709  $32,621,179  $66,180,212
Temporarily  Permanently
March 31, 2013 Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor restricted endowment
funds $ - $28,350,098 $32,081,932  $60,432,030
Board designated endowment
fund 622,377 - - 622,377
$622,377  $28,350,098  $32,081,932  $61,054,407
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Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

9. Permanent and Board-Designated Endowment Funds (Continued)

Changes in the endowment net assets for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 are as

follows:
Temporarily  Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets at March 31,

2012 $573,983  $25,035,411  $31,723,711  $57,333,105
Contributions, support, other

revenue and transfers 971 1,492,095 358,221 1,851,287
Net realized and unrealized gains 36,163 3,226,435 - 3,262,598
Interest and dividends 20,434 1,832,160 - 1,852,594
Net assets released from restriction - (3,236,003) - (3,236,003)
Distributions (9,174) - - (9,174)
Endowment net assets at March 31,

2013 622,377 28,350,098 32,081,932 61,054,407
Contributions, support, other

revenue and transfers 63,698 905,590 539,247 1,508,535
Net realized and unrealized gains 75,222 5,547,456 - 5,622,678
Interest and dividends 21,166 1,583,424 - 1,604,590
Net assets released from restriction - (3,597,859) - (3,597,859)
Distributions (12,139) - - (12,139)
Endowment net assets at March 31,

2014 $770,324  $32,788,709  $32,621,179  $66,180,212




Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

10.  Subsequent Events

The Foundation has evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to March 31,
2014 as of August 4, 2014, which is the date the financial statements were available to be
issued. Subsequent events occurring after August 4, 2014 have not been evaluated by
management. No material events have occurred since March 31, 2014 that require
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements except as follows:

e On July 15, 2014, the Foundation closed on the sale of the downtown center land
and building (see Note 5) for $4.75 million, for which the contract was executed
with the buyer on July 17, 2013.

e The lease between the college and the Foundation for the downtown center (see

Note 6) was terminated in June 2014 in connection with the sale of the downtown
center property.
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CROSS, FERNANDEZ & RILEY, LLP

Accountants & Consultants

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
Valencia College Foundation, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of Valencia College Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”),
which comprise the statement of financial position as of March 31, 2014, and the related statements of activities and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated August 4, 2014.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Valencia College Foundation, Inc.’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Valencia College Foundation, Inc.’s financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any

other purpose.
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Certified Public Accountants
August 4, 2014

201 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 800 e Orlando, FL 32801 e 407-841-6930 e Fax: 407-841-6347 32
Lakeland e Tampa e  Winter Haven
www.cfrcpa.com



CERTIFICATION OF PRIVATE CONTRIBUTIONS FOR FIRST GENERATION MATCHING GRANT PROGRAM

Valencia College Foundation, Inc.
CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 1, 2013

As required by the First Generation Matching Grant Program Guidelines, the following are the amounts of private contributions requested to be matched by state
dollars. These private contributions, which are to provide scholarships for (a) an individual both of whose parents did not complete a baccalaureate degree; or (b) in the
case of any individual who regularly resided with and received support from only one parent, an individual whose only such parent did not complete a baccalaureate
degree. These funds were received on or before December 1, 2013 and have not been matched from previous state appropriations.

FIRST GENERATION MATCHING GRANT (FGMG)
TOTAL PRIVATE CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED BY
USE DECEMBER 1, 2013

FGMG Scholarship Matching (100%) $154,789

Chapter 1011.85(4)(c), Florida Statutes, states: “The audit of each foundation receiving state funds from this program must include a certification of accuracy in
the amount reported for matching funds.”

Auditor Certification of Accuracy

This is to certify that the contributions reported in the certification of private contributions described above are accurate according to college records. The
contributions reported were aligned with the mission of the college and certified by the college board of trustees. The funds were received by December 1, 2013
and have not been matched from previous state appropriations.

%mﬂ ;.ZW ¥ ’Ei‘% 4 eer
/ Ei August 4, 2014

Signature of Foundation Auditor Date

Cross, Fernandez & Riley, LLP

Please print name
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